UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM S-4 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

AMGEN INC.

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its Charter)

Delaware (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) 2836

(Primary Standard Industrial Classification Code Number)

One Amgen Center Drive Thousand Oaks, California 91320-1799

(805) 447-1000
umber, including area code, of registrant's principal executive offices)

With copies to:

David J. Scott, Esq. Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary One Amgen Center Drive Thousand Oaks, California 91320-1799 (805) 447-1000

Gregory P. Rodgers, Esq. Charles K. Ruck, Esq. Latham & Watkins LLP 885 Third Avenue, Suite 1000 New York, New York 10022-4834 (212) 906-1200

95-3540776

(I.R.S. Employer entification Number)

(Name, address, including zip code, and telephone number, including area code, of agent for service)

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: As soon as practicable after the effectiveness of this registration statement and the satisfaction or waiver of all other conditions pursuant to the exchange offer described herein.

If the securities being registered on this form are being offered in connection with the formation of a holding company and there is compliance with General Instruction G, check the following box. $\ \square$

If this form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. \square

If this form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering.

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of Each Class of Securities to be Registered	Amount to be Registered	Proposed Offering Price per Note	Proposed Aggregate Offering Price(1)	Amount of Registration Fee(2)	
Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008	\$ 2,000,000,000	100.0%	\$ 2,000,000,000	\$	61,400
5.85% Senior Notes due 2017	\$ 1,100,000,000	100.0%	\$ 1,100,000,000	\$	33,770
6.375% Senior Notes due 2037	\$ 900,000,000	100.0%	\$ 900,000,000	\$	27,630

- Calculated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(f)(2) of the rules and regulations under the Securities Act. Calculated by multiplying the aggregate offering amounts by .00003070.

The registrant hereby amends this registration statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the registrant shall file a further amendment that specifically states that this registration statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 or until the registration statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. We may not complete the exchange offer and issue these securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This prospectus is not an offer to sell securities and it is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any state where the offer is not permitted.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED NOVEMBER 16, 2007

PROSPECTUS



Offer to Exchange Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008 Which Have Been Registered Under the Securities Act of 1933 For Any And All Outstanding Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008

&
Offer to Exchange
5.85% Senior Notes due 2017
Which Have Been Registered
Under the Securities Act of 1933
For Any And All Outstanding
5.85% Senior Notes due 2017

Offer to Exchange 6.375% Senior Notes Due 2037 Which Have Been Registered Under the Securities Act of 1933 For Any And All Outstanding 6.375% Senior Notes Due 2037

We are offering to exchange (i) all of our outstanding unregistered Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008 for our registered Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008, (ii) all of our outstanding unregistered 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 for our registered 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 and (iii) all of our outstanding unregistered 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037 for our registered 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037. The unregistered Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008 are sometimes collectively referred to as the Floating Rate Notes. The unregistered 6.375% Senior Notes due 2017 and the registered 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 are sometimes collectively referred to as the 2037 Notes. The unregistered Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2017 and the unregistered Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2017 and the unregistered Senior Notes due 2017 and the unregistered 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037 are sometimes collectively referred to as the Private Notes. The registered Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008, the unregistered Senior Notes due 2017 and the unregistered Senior Notes due 2037 are sometimes collectively referred to as the Private Notes. The registered Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2017 and the registered Senior Notes due 2017 and the unregistered Senior Notes due 2037 are sometimes collectively referred to as the Private Notes and the Exchange Notes are sometimes collectively referred to as the Notes. The Private Notes were issued on May 30, 2007 and as of the date of this prospectus, an aggregate principal amount of \$2.0 billion of the Floating Rate Notes are registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and will not contain any legends restricting their transfer.

- You should carefully review the <u>risk factors</u> beginning on page 7 of this prospectus.
- Our offer to exchange Private Notes for Exchange Notes will be open until 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on , 2007, unless we extend the offer.
- You should carefully review the procedures for tendering the Private Notes beginning on page 11 of this prospectus. If you do not follow these procedures, we may not exchange your Private Notes for Exchange Notes.

- If you fail to tender your Private Notes, you will continue to hold Private Notes and your ability to transfer them could be adversely affected.
- No public market currently exists for the Private Notes. We do not intend to list the Exchange Notes on any securities exchange and, therefore, no active public market is anticipated.
- You may withdraw tenders of Private Notes at any time before the exchange offer expires.
- We will not receive any proceeds from this exchange offer.

Maturity: The Floating Rate Notes will mature on November 28, 2008.

The 2017 Notes will mature on June 1, 2017.

The 2037 Notes will mature on June 1, 2037.

- Interest Payments: Interest on the Floating Rate Notes will be payable in cash quarterly in arrears on November 28, 2007, February 28, 2008, May 28, 2008, August 28, 2008 and November 28, 2008. We will pay interest on the 2017 Notes and the 2037 Notes on June 1 and December 1 of each year. The first interest payments on the 2017 Notes and the 2037 Notes will be made on December 1, 2007.
- Ranking: The Notes are senior unsecured obligations and rank:
 - equal in right of payment to all of our other existing and future senior unsecured indebtedness, including indebtedness under our senior credit facility, our 4.00% Senior Notes due 2009, our 4.85% Senior Notes due 2014, our 0.125% Convertible Senior Notes due 2011 and our 0.375% Convertible Senior Notes due 2013;
 - senior in right of payment to all of our existing and future subordinated indebtedness; and
 - effectively subordinated in right of payment to all of our subsidiaries' obligations (including secured and unsecured obligations) and subordinated in right of payment to our secured obligations, to the extent of the assets securing such obligations.
- Optional Redemption: On or after November 28, 2007, we may redeem any or all of the Floating Rate Notes at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest. We may redeem any or all of the 2017 Notes and the 2037 Notes at any time prior to maturity at a redemption price equal to the sum of (1) 100% of the principal amount being redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest and (2) a make-whole amount as described in this prospectus.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OF THE NOTES OR DETERMINED THAT THIS PROSPECTUS IS ACCURATE OR COMPLETE. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE DATE OF THIS PROSPECTUS IS

, 2007.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

 WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION
 ii

 FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS
 iii

 SUMMARY
 1

 RISK FACTORS
 7

 THE EXCHANGE OFFER
 9

 USE OF PROCEEDS
 16

 RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
 16

 DESCRIPTION OF NOTES
 17

 PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION
 35

 CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES
 36

 LEGAL MATTERS
 37

Each broker-dealer that receives Exchange Notes for its own account in the exchange offer must acknowledge that it will deliver a prospectus together with any resale of those Exchange Notes. This prospectus, as it may be amended or supplemented from time to time, may be used by a broker-dealer in connection with resales of Exchange Notes received in exchange for Private Notes where those Private Notes were acquired as a result of market-making activities or other trading activities. We have agreed that for a period of up to 90 days after the consummation of the exchange offer, we will make this prospectus, as amended or supplemented, available to any broker-dealer that requests it for use in these resales. For more information, see "Plan of Distribution."

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference into this prospectus. We have not authorized any other person to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. You should assume that the information appearing in this prospectus is accurate only as of the date on its cover. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date.

When used in this prospectus, the terms "Amgen," "we," "our" and "us" refer to Amgen Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries, unless otherwise specified.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). Our SEC filings are available to the public over the Internet at the SEC's website at www.sec.gov. You may also read and copy any document we file with the SEC at the SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public reference rooms. We maintain a website at www.amgen.com. The information contained on our website is not incorporated by reference into this prospectus and you should not consider it a part of this prospectus.

This prospectus incorporates important business and financial information about us that is not included in or delivered with this prospectus. The information incorporated by reference is considered to be part of this prospectus, except for any information superseded by information in this prospectus. This prospectus incorporates by reference the documents set forth below that we have previously filed with the SEC:

- Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006;
- Our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2007, June 30, 2007 and September 30, 2007; and
- Our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed January 19, 2007, February 20, 2007, March 2, 2007, March 12, 2007, April 12, 2007, May 15, 2007, May 21, 2007, May 22, 2007 (only that portion filed pursuant to Item 8.01), May 23, 2007, May 25, 2007 (only that portion filed pursuant to Item 8.01), May 30, 2007, July 13, 2007, July 16, 2007, August 3, 2007, August 15, 2007 (only that portion filed pursuant to Item 2.05), September 14, 2007, October 3, 2007, and November 2, 2007.

We are also incorporating by reference additional documents that we file with the SEC pursuant to Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, after the date of this prospectus through the completion of the exchange offer. We are not, however, incorporating by reference any documents or portions thereof, whether specifically listed above or filed in the future, that are not deemed "filed" with the SEC, including our compensation committee report and performance graph (included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K) or any information furnished pursuant to Items 2.02 or 7.01 of Form 8-K or certain exhibits furnished pursuant to Item 9.01 of Form 8-K.

You may request a copy of any documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus, at no cost, by writing or telephoning us at the following address and telephone number:

Amgen Inc.
Attention: Investor Relations
One Amgen Center Drive
Thousand Oaks, California 91320-1799
Tel: 805-447-1000

Exhibits to the filings will not be sent, however, unless those exhibits have specifically been incorporated by reference into this prospectus.

IN ORDER FOR YOU TO RECEIVE TIMELY DELIVERY OF THE DOCUMENTS BEFORE THE EXPIRATION OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER, AMGEN SHOULD RECEIVE YOUR REQUEST NO LATER THAN 2007

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

All statements included or incorporated by reference into this prospectus, other than statements of historical facts, that address activities, events or developments that we intend, expect, project, believe or anticipate will or may occur in the future are forward looking statements. This prospectus contains forward looking statements that are based on current expectations, estimates, forecasts and projections about us, our future performance, our business or others on our behalf, our beliefs and our management's assumptions. In addition, we, or others on our behalf, may make forward looking statements in press releases or written statements, or in our communications and discussions with investors and analysis in the normal course of business through meetings, webcasts, phone calls and conference calls. Words such as "expect," "anticipate," "outlook," "could," "target," "project," "intend, "plan," "believe," "seek," "seimate," "should," "may," "assume," "continue," variations of such words and similar expressions are intended to identify such forward looking statements. These statements are not guarantees of future performance and involve certain risks, uncertainties and assumptions that are difficult to predict. We describe our respective risks, uncertainties and assumptions that are assumptions based on information available to our management at the time the statements are made. We caution you that actual outcomes and results may differ materially from what is expressed, implied or forecast by our forward looking statements. Reference is made in particular to forward looking statements regarding product sales, regulatory activities, clinical trial results, reimbursement, expenses, earnings per share, liquidity and capital resources, and trends. Except as required under the federal securities laws and the rules and regulations of the SEC, we do not have any intention or obligation to update publicly any forward looking statements after the distribution of this prospectus, whether as a result of new information

SUMMARY

This summary is not complete and does not contain all of the information that you should consider before investing in our Notes. You should read the entire prospectus carefully, including "Risk Factors" and our consolidated financial statements and the related notes, other financial information and other documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus, before you decide to participate in the exchange offer.

Amgen Inc

We are a global biotechnology company that discovers, develops, manufactures and markets human therapeutics based on advances in cellular and molecular biology.

We were incorporated in California in 1980 and merged into a Delaware corporation in 1987. Our principal executive offices are located at One Amgen Center Drive, Thousand Oaks, California 91320-1799, and our telephone number is (805) 447-1000. Our website is located at www.amgen.com. Information contained on our website is not a part of this prospectus.

Summary of the Exchange Offer

The following is a brief summary of the terms of the exchange offer. For a more complete description, see "The Exchange Offer."

Securities to be Exchanged

On May 30, 2007, we issued the Private Notes in a transaction exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act") and as of the date of this prospectus, an aggregate principal amount of \$4.0 billion in Private Notes, consisting of \$2.0 billion aggregate principal amount of Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008, \$1.1 billion aggregate principal amount of 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 and \$900.0 million aggregate principal amount of 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037, is outstanding. The terms of the Exchange Notes and the Private Notes are substantially identical in all material respects, except that the Exchange Notes will be freely transferable by the holders of the Exchange Notes except as otherwise provided in this prospectus. The Exchange Notes will bear different CUSIP numbers from the Private Notes. See "Description of Notes".

The Exchange Offer

Minimum denominations of \$2,000 principal amount and any integral multiples of \$1,000 of principal amount of registered Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008, registered 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 and registered 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037 will be exchanged for each minimum denomination of \$2,000 principal amount and any integral multiples of \$1,000 of principal amount of the respective series of Private Notes.

Under existing SEC interpretations, the Exchange Notes would in general be freely transferable after the exchange offer without further registration under the Securities Act; *provided* that, in the case of broker-dealers, a prospectus meeting the requirements of the Securities Act is delivered as required.

By tendering Private Notes in the exchange offer, you represent to us that, among other things:

- you, or the person or entity acquiring Exchange Notes, are acquiring the Exchange Notes in the ordinary course of business;
- neither you nor any person or entity receiving the related Exchange Notes is engaging in or intends to engage in a distribution of the Exchange Notes within the meaning of the federal securities laws;
- you satisfy specific requirements of your state's securities regulations;
- neither you nor any person or entity receiving the related Exchange Notes has an arrangement or understanding with any person or entity to participate in any distribution of the Exchange Notes;

Procedures for Tendering Private Notes

neither you nor any person or entity receiving the related Exchange Notes is an "affiliate" of Amgen Inc., as that term is defined under Rule 405 of the Securities Act; and you are not acting on behalf of any person or entity who could not truthfully make these statements. Each broker-dealer that receives Exchange Notes for its own account pursuant to the exchange offer must acknowledge that it will comply with the prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act in connection with any resale of the Exchange Notes. See "The Exchange Offer—Procedures for Tendering" and "Plan of Distribution." Registration Rights Agreement We sold the Private Notes on May 30, 2007 in a private placement in reliance on Rule 144A and Regulation S under the Securities Act. In connection with the sale, we entered into a registration rights agreement with the initial purchasers of the Private Notes requiring us to make the exchange offer. The registration rights agreement also requires us to use our reasonable efforts to consummate the exchange offer by April 4, 2008 or, if this fails, to cause to become effective a shelf registration statement for resales of the Notes. See "The Exchange Offer—Purpose of the Exchange Offer." If we do not do so, we will pay additional interest on the Private Notes at an initial rate of 0.125% per annum of the principal amount of Private Notes, and 0.25% per annum after the first 90 days. Expiration Date The exchange offer will expire at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on , 2007, or a later date and time if we extend it. Withdrawal The tender of the Private Notes pursuant to the exchange offer may be withdrawn at any time prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the expiration date, or any later date and time to which we extend the offer. Interest on the Exchange Notes and the Private Notes Interest on the Exchange Notes will accrue from the date of the original issuance of the Private Notes or from the date of the last payment of interest on the Private Notes, whichever is later. No additional interest will be paid on Private Notes tendered and accepted for exchange. Conditions to the Exchange Offer The exchange offer is subject to customary conditions, some of which may be waived by us. See "The Exchange Offer—Conditions to the Exchange

transfer facility, which agent's message must be

A holder who wishes to tender Private Notes in the exchange offer must transmit to the exchange agent an agent's message, transmitted by a book-entry

	received by the exchange agent prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the expiration date. In addition, the exchange agent must receive a timely confirmation of book-entry transfer of the Private Notes into the exchange agent's account at The Depository Trust Company, or DTC, under the procedures for book-entry transfers described in "The Exchange Offer—Procedures for Tendering."
	Private Notes may be tendered by electronic transmission of acceptance through DTC's Automated Tender Offer Program, which we refer to as ATOP, procedures for transfer. Custodial entities that are participants in DTC must tender Private Notes through ATOP. A letter of transmittal need not accompany tenders effected through ATOP. Please carefully follow the instructions contained in this document on how to tender your securities. See "The Exchange Offer—Terms of the Exchange Offer."
Exchange Agent	The Bank of New York, the trustee under the indenture governing the Notes, is serving as exchange agent in connection with the exchange offer.
Certain United States Federal Income Tax Consequences	The exchange of Private Notes for Exchange Notes pursuant to the exchange offer should not constitute a sale or an exchange for federal income tax purposes. See "Certain United States Federal Income Tax Consequences."
Effect of Not Tendering	Private Notes that are not tendered or that are tendered but not accepted will, following the completion of the exchange offer, continue to be subject to the existing restrictions on transfer. Except as noted above, we will have no further obligation to provide for the registration under the Securities Act of these Private Notes.
Use of Proceeds	We will not receive any cash proceeds from the issuance of the Exchange Notes pursuant to the exchange offer. See "Use of Proceeds."
Risk Factors	See "Risk Factors" for a discussion of some factors you should carefully consider, including factors affecting forward-looking statements.

Summary of the Terms of the Exchange Notes

The form and terms of the Exchange Notes are the same as the form and terms of the Private Notes, except that the Exchange Notes will be registered under the Securities Act and will not contain any legends restricting their transfer. However, the Exchange Notes will bear different CUSIP numbers from the Private Notes. The Exchange Notes will evidence the same debt as the Private Notes and both the Private Notes and the Exchange Notes, collectively, the "Notes," are governed by the same indenture. The following summary of terms applies equally to the Exchange Notes and the Private Notes.

SSHEF Amgen Ir

Total Amount of Exchange Notes Offered \$2.0 billion aggregate principal amount of Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008.

\$1.1 billion aggregate principal amount of 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017.

\$900.0 million aggregate principal amount of 6.375% Senior Notes Due 2037.

Floating Rate Notes: November 28, 2008

2017 Notes: June 1, 2017 2037 Notes: June 1, 2037

Interest and Payment Dates Floating Rate Notes: floating rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus .08% per annum, reset quarterly, payable in cash on November 28,

2007, February 28, 2008, May 28, 2008, August 28, 2008 and November 28, 2008.

2017 Notes: 5.85% per annum, payable semiannually in arrears in cash on June 1 and December 1 of each year, beginning December 1, 2007. 2037 Notes: 6.375% per annum, payable semiannually in arrears in cash on June 1 and December 1 of each year, beginning December 1, 2007.

The Exchange Notes will be our senior unsecured obligations and will rank:

 equal in right of payment to all of our other existing and future senior unsecured indebtedness, including indebtedness under our senior credit facility, our 4.00% Senior Notes due 2009, our 4.85% Senior Notes due 2014, our 0.125% Convertible Senior Notes due 2011 and our 0.375% Convertible Senior Notes due 2013;

senior in right of payment to all of our existing and future subordinated indebtedness; and

effectively subordinated in right of payment to all of our subsidiaries' obligations (including secured and unsecured obligations) and subordinated in right of payment to our secured obligations, to the extent of the assets securing such obligations.

Maturity

Optional Redemption	On or after November 28, 2007, we may redeem any or all of the Floating Rate Notes at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest.
	We may redeem any or all of the 2017 Notes and the 2037 Notes at any time prior to maturity at a redemption price equal to the sum of (1) 100% of the principal amount being redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest and (2) a make-whole amount as described in this prospectus.
Covenants	The Exchange Notes and the related indenture do not contain any financial or other similar restrictive covenants. However, we will be subject to the covenants described under the caption "Description of Notes."

RISK FACTORS

Prospective investors should carefully consider the following risk factors and the risk factors related to our business identified in our most recent annual report on Form 10-K and any subsequent Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q or Current Report on Form 8-K we file after the date of this prospectus, and all other information contained or incorporated by reference into this prospectus before participating in the exchange offer. The occurrence of any one or more of the following could materially adversely affect your investment in the Notes or our business and operating results.

Risks Relating to the Notes

Your failure to tender your Private Notes in the exchange offer could limit the trading market and trading value of your Private Notes.

We will only issue Exchange Notes in exchange for Private Notes that are timely received by the exchange agent. Therefore, you should allow sufficient time to ensure timely delivery of the Private Notes and you should carefully follow the instructions on how to tender your Private Notes. Neither we nor the exchange agent are required to tell you of any defects or irregularities with respect to your tender of the Private Notes. If you do not tender your Private Notes because you did not tender your Private Notes private Notes (but not accept your private Notes because you did not tender your Private Notes private Notes (but not are subject to the existing transfer restrictions. In addition, if you tender your Private Notes for the purpose of participating in a distribution of the Exchange Notes, you will be required to comply with the registration and prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act in connection with any resale of the Exchange Notes. If you are a broker-dealer that receives Exchange Notes for your own account in exchange for Private Notes that you acquired as a result of market-making activities or any other trading activities, you will be required to acknowledge that you will deliver a prospectus in connection with any resale of those Exchange Notes.

The trading market for Private Notes that are not exchanged in the exchange offer could be adversely affected due to the limited amount, or "float," of the Private Notes that are expected to remain outstanding following the exchange offer. Generally, a lower "float" of a security could result in less demand to purchase that security and could, therefore, result in lower prices for that security. For the same reason, to the extent that a large amount of Private Notes are not exchanged in the exchange offer, the trading market for the Exchange Notes could be adversely affected. See "Plan of Distribution" and "The Exchange Offer."

The Notes are structurally subordinated. This may affect your ability to receive payments on the Notes.

The Notes are obligations exclusively of Amgen. We currently conduct a significant portion of our operations through our subsidiaries and our subsidiaries have significant liabilities. In addition, we may, and in some cases we have plans to, conduct additional operations through our subsidiaries in the future and, accordingly, our subsidiaries' liabilities will increase. Our cash flow and our ability to service our debt, including the Notes, therefore partially depends upon the earnings of our subsidiaries, and we depend on the distribution of earnings, loans or other payments by those subsidiaries to us.

Our subsidiaries are separate and distinct legal entities. Our subsidiaries have no obligation to pay any amounts due on the Notes or, subject to existing or future contractual obligations between us and our subsidiaries, to provide us with funds for our payment obligations, whether by dividends, distributions, loans or other payments. In addition, any payment of dividends, distributions, loans or advances by our subsidiaries to us could be subject to statutory or contractual restrictions and taxes on distributions. Payments to us by our subsidiaries will also be contingent upon our subsidiaries' earnings and business considerations.

Our right to receive any assets of any of our subsidiaries upon liquidation or reorganization, and, as a result, the right of the holders of the Notes to participate in those assets, will be effectively subordinated to the claims of that subsidiary's creditors, including trade creditors and preferred stockholders, if any. The Notes do not restrict

the ability of our subsidiaries to incur additional liabilities. In addition, even if we were a creditor of any of our subsidiaries, our rights as a creditor would be subordinate to any security interest in the assets of our subsidiaries and any indebtedness of our subsidiaries senior to indebtedness held by us.

An active trading market for Exchange Notes may not develop.

The Exchange Notes are a new issue of securities. There is no active public trading market for the Exchange Notes. We do not intend to list the Exchange Notes on any national securities exchange or automated quotation system. Also, the liquidity of the trading market for the Exchange Notes will depend in part on the level of participation of the holders of Private Notes not tendered in the exchange offer. As a result, a market for the Exchange Notes may not develop and, if one does develop, it may not be maintained. Future trading prices of the Exchange Notes will depend on many factors including, among other things, prevailing interest rates, our operating results, the price of our common stock and the market for similar securities. If an active market for the Exchange Notes fails to develop or be sustained, the trading price and liquidity of the Exchange Notes could be materially adversely affected.

The limited covenants in the indenture for the Notes and the terms of the Notes do not provide protection against some types of important corporate events and may not protect your investment.

The indenture for the Notes does not

- require us to maintain any financial ratios or specific levels of net worth, revenues, income, cash flow or liquidity and, accordingly, does not protect holders of the Notes in the event that we experience significant adverse changes in our financial condition or results of operations;
- · limit our subsidiaries' ability to incur indebtedness, which could effectively rank senior to the Notes;
- · limit our ability to incur substantial secured indebtedness that would effectively rank senior to the Notes to the extent of the value of the assets securing the indebtedness;
- limit our ability to incur indebtedness that is equal in right of payment to the Notes;
- restrict our subsidiaries' ability to issue securities or otherwise incur indebtedness that would be senior to our equity interests in our subsidiaries;
- · restrict our ability to repurchase or prepay our securities; or
- restrict our ability to make investments or to repurchase or pay dividends or make other payments in respect of our common stock or other securities ranking junior to the Notes.

Furthermore, the indenture for the Notes contains only limited protections in the event of a change in control. We could engage in many types of transactions, such as certain acquisitions, refinancings or recapitalizations that could substantially affect our capital structure and the value of the Notes. For these reasons, you should not consider the covenants in the indenture as a significant factor in evaluating whether to invest in the Notes. In addition, we are subject to periodic review by independent credit rating agencies. Our senior unsecured debt is rated A+ with a negative outlook by Standard & Poor's and A2 with a negative outlook by Stors Service, Inc. An increase in the level of our outstanding indebtedness, or other events that could have an adverse impact on our financial condition or results of operations, may cause the rating agencies to downgrade our debt credit rating generally, and the ratings on the Notes, which could adversely impact the trading prices for, or the liquidity of, the Notes. Any such downgrade could also adversely affect our cost of borrowing, limit our access to the capital markets or result in more restrictive covenants in future debt agreements.

THE EXCHANGE OFFER

Purpose of the Exchange Offer

We sold the Private Notes on May 30, 2007. In connection with that placement, we entered into a registration rights agreement, dated as of May 30, 2007, with the initial purchasers of the Private Notes which requires us to file a registration statement under the Securities Act with respect to the exchange offer. This prospectus contained in the registration statement we have filed in order to satisfy that obligation. Upon the effectiveness of the registration statement, we are required to offer to the holders of the Private Notes the opportunity to exchange heir Private Notes for a like principal amount of Exchange Notes, which will be issued without a restrictive legend and which generally may be reoffered and resold by the holder without registration under the Securities Act. The registration rights agreement further provides that we must use our reasonable efforts to complete the exchange offer by April 4, 2008.

Except as provided below, upon the completion of the exchange offer, our obligations with respect to the registration of the Private Notes will terminate. A copy of the registration rights agreement has been filed as an exhibit to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part. Following the completion of the exchange offer, holders of Private Notes not tendered will not have any further registration rights other than as set forth in the paragraphs below, and those Private Notes will continue to be subject to restrictions on transfer.

Under some circumstances specified in the registration rights agreement, Amgen may be required to file a "shelf" registration statement for a continuous offering pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act in respect of the Private

Transferability of the Exchange Notes

Based on interpretations of the Securities Act by the staff of the SEC, in several no-action letters issued to third parties unrelated to us, we believe that you, or any other person receiving Exchange Notes, may offer for resale, resell or otherwise transfer such Exchange Notes without complying with the registration and prospectus delivery requirements of the federal securities laws, if:

- · you, or the person or entity acquiring Exchange Notes, are acquiring the Exchange Notes in the ordinary course of business;
- neither you nor any such person or entity is engaging in or intends to engage in a distribution of the Exchange Notes within the meaning of the federal securities laws;
- vou satisfy specific requirements of your state's securities regulations;
- neither you nor any such person or entity has an arrangement or understanding with any person or entity to participate in any distribution of the Exchange Notes;
- you satisfy specific requirements of your state's securities regulations;
- neither you nor any such person or entity is an "affiliate" of Amgen Inc., as such term is defined under Rule 405 under the Securities Act; and
- you are not acting on behalf of any person or entity who could not truthfully make these statements.

To participate in the exchange offer, you must represent as the holder of Private Notes that each of the statements above is true. You will be deemed to make such representations by tendering Private Notes in the exchange offer.

Any broker-dealer or any holder of Private Notes who is our affiliate or who intends to participate in the exchange offer for the purpose of distributing the Exchange Notes:

• will not be able to rely on the interpretations of the staff of the SEC set forth in the no-action letters described above; and

must comply with the registration and prospectus delivery requirements of the Securities Act in connection with any sale or transfer of the Exchange Notes, unless the sale or transfer is made pursuant to an exemption from those requirements.

Broker-dealers receiving Exchange Notes in exchange for Private Notes acquired for their own account through market making or other trading activities may not rely on the interpretations of the staff of the SEC set forth in the no-action letters described above. Such broker-dealers may be deemed to be "underwriters" within the meaning of the Securities Act and therefore acknowledge and agree, by tendering Private Notes in the exchange offer, that they will deliver a prospectus meeting the requirements of the Securities Act in connection with the resale of the Exchange Notes. By so tendering a broker-dealer will not be deemed to admit that it is an "underwriter" within the meaning of the Securities Act. The SEC has taken the position that participating broker-dealers may fulfill their prospectus delivery requirements with respect to the Exchange Notes, other than a resale of an unsold allotment from the original sale of the Private Notes, with the prospectus contained in the exchange offer registration statement. As described above, under the registration rights agreement, we have agreed to allow participating broker-dealers and other persons, if any, subject to similar prospectus delivery requirements to use the prospectus contained in the exchange offer registration statement in connection with the resale of the Exchange Notes. See "Plan of Distribution."

You will be deemed to acknowledge and agree to the foregoing by tendering Private Notes in the exchange offer.

Consequences of Failure to Exchange

Following the completion of the exchange offer (except as set forth under "—Purpose of the Exchange Offer" above), holders of Private Notes not tendered will not have any further registration rights and those Private Notes will continue to be subject to restrictions on transfer. Accordingly, the liquidity of the market for a holder's Private Notes could be adversely affected upon completion of the exchange offer if the holder does not participate in the exchange offer. See "Risk Factors—Risks Relating to the Notes—Your failure to tender your Private Notes in the exchange offer could limit the trading market and trading value of your Private Notes."

Terms of the Exchange Offer

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this prospectus, Amgen will accept any and all Private Notes validly tendered and not withdrawn prior to the expiration date, or another date and time to which Amgen extends the offer. Amgen will issue minimum denominations of \$2,000 principal amount and any integral multiples of \$1,000 of principal amount of Exchange Notes in exchange for each minimum denomination of \$2,000 principal amount and any integral multiples of \$1,000 of principal amount of outstanding Private Notes accepted in the exchange offer. Holders may tender some or all of their Private Notes pursuant to the exchange offer. However, Private Notes may be tendered only in denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in principal amount.

The form and terms of the Exchange Notes are substantially the same as the form and terms of the Private Notes except that the Exchange Notes have been registered under the Securities Act and will not bear legends restricting their transfer. The Exchange Notes will evidence the same debt as the Private Notes and will be issued pursuant to, and entitled to the benefits of, the indenture pursuant to which the Private Notes were issued.

As of the date of this prospectus, unregistered Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008 representing \$2.0 billion in aggregate principal amount, unregistered 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 representing \$1.1 billion in aggregate principal amount and unregistered 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037 representing \$900.0 million were outstanding and there was one registered holder, a nominee of the Depository Trust Company, or DTC. This prospectus is being sent to that registered holder and to others believed to have beneficial interests in the Private Notes. Amgen

intends to conduct the exchange offer in accordance with the applicable requirements of the Exchange Act and the rules and regulations of the SEC promulgated under the Exchange Act.

We will be deemed to have accepted validly tendered Private Notes when, as, and if we have given oral or written notice thereof to the exchange agent. The exchange agent will act as agent for the tendering holders for the purpose of receiving the Exchange Notes from Amgen. If any tendered Private Notes are not accepted for exchange because of an invalid tender, the occurrence of other events set forth under the heading "—Conditions to the Exchange Offer" or otherwise, Private Notes will be returned, without expense, to the tendering holder of those Private Notes as promptly as practicable after the expiration date, unless the exchange offer is extended.

Holders who tender Private Notes in the exchange offer will not be required to pay brokerage commissions or fees or transfer taxes with respect to the exchange of Private Notes in the exchange offer. We will pay all charges and expenses, other than some applicable taxes, applicable to the exchange offer. See "—Fees and Expenses."

Expiration Date; Extensions; Amendments

The term "expiration date" means 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on , 2007, unless Amgen, in its sole discretion, extends the exchange offer, in which case the expiration date will mean the latest date and time to which the exchange offer is extended. In order to extend the exchange offer, we will notify the exchange agent and each registered holder of any extension by oral or written notice prior to 9:00 a.m., New York City time, on the next business day after the previously scheduled expiration date.

Amgen reserves the right, in its sole discretion:

- to delay accepting any Private Notes, to extend the exchange offer or, if any of the conditions set forth under "—Conditions to the Exchange Offer" have not been satisfied, to terminate the exchange offer, by giving oral or written notice of the delay, extension or termination to the exchange agent; or
- to amend the terms of the exchange offer in any manner.

If we amend the exchange offer in a manner we determine constitutes a material change, we will disclose the amendment as soon as practicable in a prospectus supplement that we will distribute to the registered holders of the Notes. We will also extend the exchange offer for a period of five to ten business days, depending upon the significance of the amendment and the manner of disclosure, if the exchange offer would otherwise expire during the five to ten business day period.

Procedures for Tendering

If you are a DTC participant that has Private Notes which are credited to your DTC account also by book-entry and which are held of record by DTC's nominee, you may tender your Private Notes by book-entry transfer as if you were the record holder. Because of this, references herein to registered or record holders include DTC participants with Private Notes credited to their accounts. If you are not a DTC participant, you may tender your Private Notes by book-entry transfer by contacting your broker or opening an account with a DTC participant.

A holder who wishes to tender Private Notes in the exchange offer must cause to be transmitted to the exchange agent an agent's message, which agent's message must be received by the exchange agent prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the expiration date. In addition, the exchange agent must receive a timely confirmation of book-entry transfer of the Private Notes into the exchange agent's account at DTC through ATOP under the procedure for book-entry transfers described herein along with a properly transmitted agent's message, on or before the expiration date.

The term "agent's message" means a message, transmitted by DTC to, and received by, the exchange agent, and forming a part of the book-entry confirmation, which states that DTC has received an express

acknowledgement from the tendering participant stating that the participant has received and agrees to be bound by the terms and subject to the condition set forth in this prospectus and that we may enforce the agreement against the participant. To receive confirmation of valid tender of Private Notes, a holder should contact the exchange agent at the telephone number listed under "—Exchange Agent."

Any valid tender of Private Notes that is not withdrawn prior to the expiration date will constitute a binding agreement between the tendering holder and us upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this prospectus. Only a registered holder of Private Notes may tender the Private Notes in the exchange offer. If you wish to tender Private Notes that are registered in the name of a broker, dealer, commercial bank, trust company or other nominee, you should promptly instruct the registered holder to tender on your behalf.

We will determine in our sole discretion all questions as to the validity, form, eligibility, including time of receipt, and acceptance of Private Notes tendered for exchange. We reserve the absolute right to reject any and all tenders of Private Notes not properly tendered or Private Notes our acceptance of which might, in the judgment of our counsel, be unlawful. We also reserve the absolute right to waive any defects, irregularities or conditions of tender as to any particular Private Notes. However, to the extent we waive any conditions of tender with respect to one tender of Private Notes, we will waive that condition for all tenders as well. Our interpretation of the terms and conditions of the exchange offer will be final and binding on all parties. Unless waived, any defects or irregularities in connection with tenders of Private Notes must be cured within the time period we determine. Neither we, the exchange agent nor any other person will be under any duty to give notification of any defects or irregularities in tenders or incur any liability for failure to give you notification of defects or irregularities with respect to tenders of your Private Notes.

Tenders of Private Notes involving any irregularities will not be deemed to have been made until such irregularities have been cured or waived. Private Notes received by the exchange agent in connection with the exchange offer that are not validly tendered and as to which the irregularities have not been cured within the time period we determine or waived will be returned by the exchange agent to the DTC participant who delivered such Private Notes by crediting an account maintained at DTC designated by such DTC participant promptly after the expiration date of the exchange offer or the withdrawal or termination of the exchange offer.

In addition, we reserve the right in our sole discretion to purchase or make offers for any Private Notes that remain outstanding after the expiration date or, as set forth under "—Conditions to the Exchange Offer," to terminate the exchange offer and, to the extent permitted by applicable law, purchase Private Notes in the open market, in privately negotiated transactions, or otherwise. The terms of any of these purchases or offers could differ from the terms of the exchange offer.

By tendering Private Notes in the exchange offer, you represent to us that, among other things:

- you, or the person or entity acquiring Exchange Notes, are acquiring the Exchange Notes in the ordinary course of business;
- neither you nor any person or entity receiving the related Exchange Notes is engaging in or intends to engage in a distribution of the Exchange Notes within the meaning of the federal securities laws;
- you satisfy specific requirements of your state's securities regulations;
- neither you nor any person or entity receiving the related Exchange Notes has an arrangement or understanding with any person or entity to participate in any distribution of the Exchange Notes;
- neither you nor any person or entity receiving the related Exchange Notes is an "affiliate" of Amgen Inc., as that term is defined under Rule 405 of the Securities Act; and
- you are not acting on behalf of any person or entity who could not truthfully make these statements.

Book-Entry Transfer

Upon satisfaction of all conditions to the exchange offer, we will accept, promptly after the expiration date, all Private Notes properly tendered and will issue the Exchange Notes promptly after acceptance of the Private Notes.

For purposes of the exchange offer, we will be deemed to have accepted properly tendered Private Notes for exchange when we have given oral or written notice of that acceptance to the exchange agent. For each initial note accepted for exchange, you will receive an exchange note having a principal amount equal to that of the surrendered initial note.

In all cases, we will issue Exchange Notes for Private Notes that we have accepted for exchange under the exchange offer only after the exchange agent timely receives:

- · timely confirmation of book-entry transfer of your Private Notes into the exchange agent's account at DTC; and
- a properly transmitted agent's message.

If we do not accept any tendered Private Notes for any reason set forth in the terms of the exchange offer, we will credit the non-exchanged Private Notes to your account maintained with DTC.

Withdrawal Rights

You may withdraw your tender of Private Notes at any time before the exchange offer expires.

For a withdrawal to be effective, the holder must cause to be transmitted to the exchange agent an agent's message, which agent's message must be received by the exchange agent prior to 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the expiration date. In addition, the exchange agent must receive a timely confirmation of book-entry transfer of the Private Notes out of the exchange agent's account at DTC under the procedure for book-entry transfers described herein along with a properly transmitted agent's message on or before the expiration date.

We will determine in our sole discretion all questions as to the validity, form and eligibility, including time of receipt, of notices of withdrawal. Our determination will be final and binding on all parties. Any Private Notes so withdrawn will be deemed not to have been validly tendered for purposes of the exchange offer. The Private Notes will be credited to an account maintained with DTC for the Private Notes. You may retender properly withdrawn Private Notes by following one of the procedures described under "—Procedures for Tendering" at any time on or before the expiration date.

Conditions to the Exchange Offer

Notwithstanding any other provision of the exchange offer, we are not required to accept for exchange, or to issue Exchange Notes in exchange for, any Private Notes and may terminate or amend the exchange offer if, at any time before the acceptance of those Private Notes for exchange or the exchange of the Exchange Notes for those Private Notes, we determine that the exchange offer violates applicable law, any applicable interpretation of the staff of the SEC or any order of any governmental agency or court of competent jurisdiction.

The foregoing conditions are for our sole benefit and may be asserted by us regardless of the circumstances giving rise to any of these conditions or may be waived by us in whole or in part at any time and from time to time in our sole discretion. Our failure to exercise any of the foregoing rights at any time is not a waiver of any of these rights and each of these rights will be an ongoing right which may be asserted at any time and from time to time.

If we determine that any of these conditions are not satisfied, we may:

refuse to accept any Private Notes and return all tendered Private Notes to you;

- extend the exchange offer and retain all Private Notes tendered before the exchange offer expires, subject, however, to your rights to withdraw the Private Notes; or
- · waive the unsatisfied conditions with respect to the exchange offer and accept all properly tendered Private Notes that have not been withdrawn.

If the waiver constitutes a material change to the exchange offer, we will promptly disclose the waiver by means of a prospectus supplement that we will distribute to the registered holders of the Private Notes, and we will extend the exchange offer for a period of five to ten business days, depending upon the significance of the waiver and the manner of disclosure to the registered holders, if the exchange offer would otherwise expire during the five to ten business day period.

In addition, we will not accept for exchange any Private Notes tendered, and no Exchange Notes will be issued in exchange for those Private Notes, if at the time any stop order is threatened or in effect with respect to the registration statement of which this prospectus constitutes a part or the qualification of the indenture under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended. In any of those events, we will use every reasonable effort to obtain the withdrawal of any stop order at the earliest possible time.

Fees and Expenses

We will not make any payments to brokers, dealers or others soliciting acceptances of the exchange offer. The principal solicitation is being made by mail. However, additional solicitations may be made by facsimile transmission, telephone or in person by our officers and other employees of Amgen. We will pay the estimated cash expenses to be incurred in connection with the exchange offer, which include fees and expenses of the exchange agent, accounting, legal, printing and related fees and expenses.

Transfer Taxes

Holders who tender their Private Notes for exchange will not be obligated to pay any transfer taxes in connection with that tender or exchange, except that holders who instruct us to register Exchange Notes in the name of, or request that Private Notes not tendered or not accepted in the exchange offer be returned to, a person other than the registered tendering holder will be responsible for the payment of any applicable transfer tax on those Private Notes.

Accounting Treatmen

For accounting purposes, we will not recognize any gain or loss upon the exchange of the Exchange Notes for Private Notes. We will amortize expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Exchange Notes over the terms of the Exchange Notes.

Consequence of Failures to Exchange

Participation in the exchange offer is voluntary. We urge you to consult your financial and tax advisors in making your decisions on what action to take. Private Notes that are not exchanged for Exchange Notes pursuant to the exchange offer will remain restricted securities. Accordingly, those Private Notes may be resold only:

- to a person whom the seller reasonably believes is a qualified institutional buyer in a transaction meeting the requirements of Rule 144A;
- in a transaction meeting the requirements of Rule 144 under the Securities Act;
- outside the United States to a foreign person in a transaction meeting the requirements of Rule 904 of Regulation S under the Securities Act;

- in accordance with another exemption from the registration requirements of the Securities Act and based upon an opinion of counsel if we so request;
- to us; or
- pursuant to an effective registration statement.

In each case, the Private Notes may be resold only in accordance with any applicable securities laws of any state of the United States or any other applicable jurisdiction.

Exchange Agent

You should direct any questions and requests for assistance and requests for additional copies of this prospectus to the exchange agent addressed as follows:

The Bank of New York
101 Barclay Street—7 East
New York, New York 10286
Attention: Carolle Montreuil,
Corporate Trust Operations,
Reorganization Unit
Telephone: (212) 815-5920
Facsimile: (212) 298-1915

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any cash proceeds from the issuance of the Exchange Notes. In consideration for issuing the Exchange Notes as contemplated in this prospectus, we will receive in exchange Private Notes in like principal amount, which will be canceled. Accordingly, there will not be any increase in our outstanding indebtedness.

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

	Nine months ended	Year ended December 31.				
	September 30, 2007	2006	2005	2004	2003	2002
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges	12.7x	19.5x	32.2x	41.8x	44.8x	(a)

Earnings are approximately \$716 million lower than the amount needed to cover fixed charges in this year. Earnings were negatively impacted by a write-off of acquired in-process research and development of approximately \$3.0 billion related to the acquisition of Immunex Corporation.

These computations include Amgen and its consolidated subsidiaries. For these ratios, "earnings" is computed by adding income (loss) before income taxes and fixed charges (excluding capitalized interest) and excluding our share of income/losses in equity method affiliates. Fixed charges consist of (i) interest expense, which includes amortized premiums, discounts and capitalized expenses related to indebtedness, (ii) capitalized interest and (iii) a reasonable approximation of the interest factor deemed to be included in rental expense. Fixed charges exclude any interest related to unrecognized tax benefits, which is included in the provision for income taxes in our consolidated statements of operations. In addition, for the nine months ended September 30, 2007, fixed charges also exclude the write-off of deferred financing and related costs resulting from the repayment of certain of our convertible debt.

For the periods indicated above, we have no outstanding shares of preferred stock with required dividend payments. Therefore, the ratios of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends are identical to the ratios presented in the tables above.

DESCRIPTION OF NOTES

On May 30, 2007, Amgen Inc. issued the Private Notes. The Private Notes were issued pursuant to an indenture, dated as of August 4, 2003, between Amgen and The Bank of New York (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.), as trustee. The indenture will also govern the terms and conditions relating to the Exchange Notes. The Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008, the 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 and the 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037, are each a separate series of notes under the indenture. We may issue additional notes under the indenture. The Exchange Notes and the Private Notes are collectively referred to herein as the Notes.

The following description is a summary of the material provisions of the indenture and the Notes. It does not restate the agreement in its entirety. We urge you to read the indenture and the Notes because they, and not this description, define your rights as Holders of these Notes. We have made copies of the indenture available as set forth under "Where You Can Find More Information."

As used in this discussion under the heading "Description of Notes," unless otherwise specified, the terms "Amgen" "we," "our," and "us" refer solely to Amgen Inc. and not its subsidiaries.

The terms of the Notes include those stated in the indenture and those made part of the indenture by reference to the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended.

General

- The Notes will be our senior unsecured obligations and will rank equal in right of payment to all of our other unsecured senior indebtedness, whether currently existing or hereafter created;
- The 2017 Notes, the 2037 Notes and the Floating Rate Notes will initially be issued in aggregate principal amounts of \$1.1 billion, \$900.0 million and \$2.0 billion, respectively;
- The 2017 Notes will mature on June 1, 2017, the 2037 Notes will mature on June 1, 2037 and the Floating Rate Notes will mature on November 28, 2008;
- The Floating Rate Notes will pay interest at a rate per annum equal to three-month LIBOR (as defined below) plus .08%. We will pay interest on the Floating Rate Notes in cash quarterly in arrears on November 28, 2007, February 28, 2008, May 28, 2008, August 28, 2008 and November 28, 2008 to be updated based on date of filing, and will initially accrue from the date of issuance and thereafter from the last date to which interest has been paid; and
- The 2017 Notes will pay interest at the rate of 5.85% per annum and the 2037 Notes will pay interest at the rate of 6.375% per annum, which, in each case, shall be payable semi-annually in arrears on each June 1 and December 1, beginning December 1, 2007 and will initially accrue from the date of issuance and thereafter from the last date to which interest has been paid.

We may, without notice to or the consent of the holders or beneficial owners of the Notes, create and issue additional notes and/or notes having the same ranking, interest rate, maturity and other terms as the Notes of that series. Any additional debt securities having such similar terms, together with that series of Notes, could be considered part of the same series of Notes under the indenture. In addition, the Exchange Notes will form a single series with the Private Notes for which such Exchange Notes were exchanged.

The Notes are redeemable prior to maturity as described below under the heading "—Optional Redemption." The Notes do not have the benefit of a sinking fund. The Notes will be issued only in registered form without coupons in minimum denominations of \$2,000 and any integral multiple of \$1,000. Each series of Notes will be represented by one or more global securities registered in the name of a nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, which we refer to as DTC. See "—Book-Entry; Delivery and Form."

Payments on the Notes will be made through the paying agent, which will initially be the trustee, to DTC. Payments on the Notes will be made in United States dollars at the office or agency maintained by us in the Borough of Manhattan, The City of New York (or, if we fail to maintain such office or agency, at the corporate trust office of the trustee in New York, New York or if the trustee does not maintain an office in New York, at the office of a paying agent in New York). At our option, however, if Certificated Notes (as defined below) are issued, we may make payments by check mailed to the holder's registration of transfer of the account designated in writing to the trustee. You may present the Notes for registration of transfer and exchange, without service charge (but we may require a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge in connection with such transfer or deschange), at the office or agency, at the corporate trust office of the trustee in New York, New York or if the trustee does not maintain an office in New York, at the office of a paying agent in New York). The transfer of Certificated Notes will be registrable, and Notes will be exchangeable for notes of other denominations of an equal aggregate principal amount, at such office or agency.

Interest

Interest on the Floating Rate Notes

We will pay interest on the Floating Rate Notes at a rate per annum equal to three-month LIBOR plus .08%. We will pay interest on the Floating Rate Notes in cash quarterly in arrears on November 28, 2007, February 28, 2008, May 28, 2008, August 28, 2008 and November 28, 2008.

Interest will be paid to the holder in whose name a Floating Rate Note is registered at the close of business on the day that is 15 days prior to the relevant interest payment date, whether or not such day is a Business Day (as defined below).

If any of the quarterly interest payment dates listed above falls on a day that is not a Business Day, we will postpone the interest payment date to the next succeeding Business Day unless that Business Day is in the next succeeding calendar month, in which case the interest payment date will be the immediately preceding Business Day. Interest on the Floating Rate Notes will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year and the actual number of days elapsed.

The interest rate on the Floating Rate Notes will be calculated by the calculation agent appointed by us and will be equal to LIBOR plus .08%. The interest rate in effect for the period from May 30, 2007 to and including August 28, 2007, the initial reset date, was established by us as the rate for deposits in United States dollars having a maturity of three months commencing on May 30, 2007 that appeared on Reuters Screen LIBOR01 Page as of 11:00 a.m., London Time, on the second Business Day preceding May 30, 2007, plus .08%, which amount was 5,44%. The calculation agent will reset the interest rate on each interest payment date, each of which we will refer to as an "interest reset date." The second Business Day preceding an interest reset date will be the "interest determination date" for that interest reset date. The interest rate in effect on each day that is not an interest reset date will be the interest rate determination date pertaining to the immediately preceding interest reset date. The interest rate in effect on any day that is an interest reset date will be the interest determination date pertaining to the interest date will be the interest rate in effect for the period from and including May 30, 2007 to the initial interest reset date was 5.44%.

"LIBOR" will be determined by the calculation agent in accordance with the following provisions:

(1) With respect to any interest determination date, LIBOR will be the rate for deposits in United States dollars having a maturity of three months commencing on the first day of the applicable interest period that appears on Reuters Screen LIBOR01 Page as of 11:00 a.m., London time, on that interest determination date. If no rate appears, then LIBOR, in respect to that interest determination date, will be determined in accordance with the provisions described in (2) below.

(2) With respect to an interest determination date on which no rate appears on Reuters Screen LIBOR01 Page (or such other page as may replace such page), as specified in (1) above, the calculation agent will request the principal London offices of each of four major reference banks in the London interbank market, as selected by the calculation agent, to provide the calculation agent with its offered quotation for deposits in United States dollars for the period of three months, commencing on the first day of the applicable interest period, to prime banks in the London interbank market at approximately 11:00 a.m., London time, on that interest determination date and in a principal amount that is representative for a single transaction in United States dollars in that market at that time. If at least two quotations are provided, then LIBOR on that interest determination date will be the arithmetic mean of those quotations. If fewer than two quotations are provided, then LIBOR on the interest determination date by three major banks in The City of New York selected by the calculation agent for loans in United States dollars to leading European banks, having a three-month maturity and in a principal amount that is representative for a single transaction in United States dollars in that market at that time. If at least two such rates are so provided, LIBOR on the interest determination date will be the arithmetic mean of such rates. If fewer than two such rates are so provided, LIBOR on the interest determination date will be LIBOR in effect with respect to the immediately preceding interest determination date.

"Reuters Screen LIBOR01" means the display designated as Reuters Monitor Money Rates Service or any other successor service or page as may replace Reuters Screen LIBOR01 for the purpose of displaying London interbank offered rates of major banks.

Interest on the 2017 Notes and the 2037 Notes

The 2017 Notes will accrue interest at a rate of 5.85% per annum, and the 2037 Notes will accrue interest at a rate of 6.375% per annum. The 2017 Notes and the 2037 Notes will accrue interest on their stated principal amount from May 30, 2007, or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, and accrued and unpaid interest will be payable semi-annually in arrears on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing on December 1, 2007. Interest will be paid to the holder in whose name a fixed rate note is registered at the close of business on the day that is 15 days prior to the relevant interest payment date, whether or not such day is a Business Day.

The amount of interest payable for any full semi-annual interest period will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months. The amount of interest payable for any period shorter than a full semi-annual interest period for which interest is computed, will be computed on the basis of 30-day months and, for periods of less than a month, the actual number of days elapsed per 30-day month. If any date on which interest is payable on either the 2017 Notes or the 2037 Notes is not a Business Day, then payment of the interest payable on such date will be made on the next succeeding day that is a Business Day (and without any interest or other payment in respect of any such delay) with the same force and effect as if made on such interest payment date.

Ranking

The Notes will be senior unsecured obligations of Amgen. The Notes will rank:

- equal in right of payment to all of our other existing and future senior unsecured indebtedness, including indebtedness under our senior credit facility, our 4.00% Senior Notes due 2009, our 4.85% Senior Notes due 2014, our 0.125% Convertible Senior Notes due 2011 and our 0.375% Convertible Senior Notes due 2013;
- senior in right of payment to all of our existing and future subordinated indebtedness; and
- effectively subordinated in right of payment to all of our subsidiaries' obligations (including secured and unsecured obligations) and subordinated in right of payment to our secured obligations, to the extent of the assets securing such obligations.

The Notes and the indenture do not limit our ability to incur additional indebtedness. We may incur substantial additional amounts of indebtedness in the future.

Optional Redemption

Redemption of Floating Rate Notes

The Floating Rate Notes may be redeemed at any time on or after November 28, 2007, in whole or from time to time in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the Floating Rate Notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount being redeemed to the date of redemption.

Redemption of the 2017 Notes and 2037 Notes

The 2017 Notes and the 2037 Notes may be redeemed at any time prior to maturity at our option, in whole or from time to time in part, at a redemption price equal to the sum of (1) 100% of the principal amount of any Notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest to, but not including, the redemption date, and (2) the Make-Whole Amount (as defined below), if any.

Redemntion Procedure

If less than all the Notes of a series are to be redeemed, the trustee shall select the Notes of that series to be redeemed pro rata. The trustee shall make the selection from the outstanding Notes of that series not previously called for redemption. The trustee may select for redemption portions of the principal of the Notes of that series that have denominations larger than \$2,000. Notes of that series and portions of them that the trustee selects shall be in amounts of \$2,000 and any integral multiples of \$1,000. Provisions of the indenture that apply to Notes called for redemption also apply to portions of those Notes called for redemption.

If we give notice as provided in the indenture and funds for the redemption of any Notes called for redemption sufficient to pay the redemption price have been deposited with the paying agent on or before 10:00 a.m., New York time, on the redemption date, such Notes will cease to bear interest on the date fixed for redemption. Thereafter, the only right of the holders of such Notes will be to receive payment of the redemption price.

Upon surrender of a Note that is redeemed in part, we shall execute and the trustee shall authenticate for the holder a new note of the same series and the same maturity equal in principal amount to the unredeemed portion of the note surrendered.

We will give notice of any optional redemption to the registered holders of Notes at least 30 but not more than 60 days before a redemption date. The notice shall identify the Notes to be redeemed and shall state:

- the redemption date;
- · the redemption price;
- the name and address of the paying agent;
- that the Notes called for redemption must be surrendered to the paying agent to collect the redemption price;
- that interest on the Notes called for redemption ceases to accrue on and after the redemption date; and
- the CUSIP number of the Notes.

At our request, the trustee shall give the notice of redemption in our name and at our expense.

Change of Control Offer

If a change of control triggering event occurs, unless we have exercised our option to redeem the Notes as described above, we will be required to make an offer (the "change of control offer") to each holder of the Notes to repurchase all or any part (equal to \$2,000 or an integral multiple of \$1,000 in excess thereof) of that holder's Notes on the terms set forth in such Notes. In the change of control offer, we will be required to offer payment in cash equal to 101% of the aggregate principal amount of Notes repurchased, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on the Notes repurchased to the date of repurchase (the "change of control payment"). Within 30 days following any change of control triggering event, a notice will be provided to holders of the Notes describing the transaction that constitutes the change of control triggering event and offering to repurchase the Notes on the date specified in the notice, which date will be no earlier than 30 days and no later than 60 days from the date such notice is provided (the "change of control payment date").

On the change of control payment date, we will, to the extent lawful:

- accept for payment all Notes or portions of Notes properly tendered pursuant to the change of control offer;
- . deposit with the paying agent an amount equal to the change of control payment in respect of all Notes or portions of Notes properly tendered; and
- deliver or cause to be delivered to the trustee the Notes properly accepted together with an officers' certificate stating the aggregate principal amount of Notes or portions of Notes being repurchased.

We will not repurchase any Notes if there has occurred and is continuing on the change of control payment date an event of default under the indenture, other than a default in the payment of the change of control payment upon a change of control triggering event.

We will comply with the requirements of Rule 14e-1 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), and any other securities laws and regulations thereunder to the extent those laws and regulations are applicable in connection with the repurchase of the Notes as a result of a change of control triggering event. To the extent that the provisions of any such securities laws or regulations conflict with the change of control offer provisions of the Notes, we will comply with those securities laws and regulations and will not be deemed to have breached our obligations under the change of control offer provisions of the Notes by virtue of any such conflict.

For purposes of the change of control offer provisions of the Notes, the following terms will be applicable:

"Beneficial owner" shall be determined in accordance with Rules 13d-3 and 13d-5 under the Exchange Act or any successor provisions, except that a person will be deemed to have beneficial ownership of all shares that person has the right to acquire irrespective of whether that right is exercisable immediately or only after the passage of time.

"Change of control" means the occurrence of any of the following: (1) the consummation of any transaction (including, without limitation, any merger or consolidation) the result of which is that any person or group (other than our company or one of our subsidiaries) becomes the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of our voting stock or other voting stock is reclassified, consolidated, exchanged or changed, measured by voting power rather than number of shares; provided, however, that a person shall not be deemed beneficial owner of, or to own beneficially, (A) any securities tendered pursuant to a tender or exchange offer made by or on behalf of such person or any of such person's affiliates until such tendered securities are accepted for purchase or exchange thereunder, or (B) any securities if such beneficial ownership (i) arises solely as a result of a revocable proxy delivered in response to a proxy or consent solicitation made pursuant to the applicable rules and regulations under the Exchange Act, and (ii) is not also then reportable on Schedule 13D (or any successor schedule) under the Exchange Act; or (2) the direct or indirect sale, transfer, conveyance or other disposition (other than by way of merger or consolidation), in one or more series of related

transactions, of all or substantially all of our assets and the assets of our subsidiaries, taken as a whole, to one or more persons or groups (other than our company or one of our subsidiaries); provided that none of the circumstances in this clause (2) will be a change of control if the persons that beneficially own our voting stock immediately prior to the transaction own, directly or indirectly, shares with a majority of the total voting power of all outstanding voting securities of the surviving or transferee person that are entitled to vote generally in the election of that person's board of directors, managers or trustees immediately after the transaction.

"Change of control triggering event" means the occurrence of both a change of control and a rating event.

"Group" has the meaning given by Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Exchange Act or any successor provisions and includes any group acting for the purpose of acquiring, holding or disposing of securities within the meaning of Rule 13d-5(b)(1) under the Exchange Act or any successor provision.

"Investment grade rating" means a rating equal to or higher than Baa3 (or the equivalent) by Moody's and BBB- (or the equivalent) by S&P, and the equivalent investment grade credit rating from any additional rating agency or rating agencies selected by us.

"Moody's" means Moody's Investors Service, Inc.

"Person" has the meaning given by Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Exchange Act or any successor provisions.

"Rating agencies" means (1) each of Moody's and S&P; and (2) if either of Moody's or S&P ceases to rate the Notes or fails to make a rating of the Notes publicly available for reasons outside of our control, a "nationally recognized statistical rating organization" within the meaning of Rule 15c3-1(c)(2)(vi)(F) under the Exchange Act selected by us (as certified by a resolution of our Board of Directors) as a replacement agency for Moody's or S&P, or each of them, as the case may be.

"Rating event" means the rating on the Notes is lowered by each of the rating agencies and the Notes are rated below an investment grade rating by each of the rating agencies on any day within the 60-day period (which 60-day period will be extended so long as the rating of the Notes is under publicly announced consideration for a possible downgrade by any of the rating agencies) after the earlier of (1) the occurrence of a change of control and (2) public notice of the occurrence of a change of control or our intention to effect a change of control.

"S&P" means Standard & Poor's Rating Services, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc.

"Voting stock" as applied to stock of any person, means shares, interests, participations or other equivalents in the equity interest (however designated) in such person having ordinary voting power for the election of a majority of the directors (or the equivalent) of such person, other than shares, interests, participations or other equivalents having such power only by reason of the occurrence of a contingency.

Certain Covenants

Limitation on Liens

The indenture provides that, with respect to each series of Notes, we will not, nor will we permit any of our Subsidiaries to, create or incur any Lien on any of our or their respective Properties, whether now owned or hereafter acquired, or upon any income or profits therefrom, in order to secure any of our Indebtedness, without effectively providing that such series of Notes shall be equally and ratably secured until such time as such Indebtedness is no longer secured by such Lien, except:

Liens existing as of the closing date of the offering of the Notes;

- (2) Liens granted after the closing date of the offering of the Notes on any of our or our Subsidiaries' Properties securing our Indebtedness created in favor of the holders of the Notes;
- Liens securing our Indebtedness which are incurred to extend, renew or refinance Indebtedness which is secured by Liens permitted to be incurred under the indenture; provided that those Liens do not extend to or cover any (3) of our or our Subsidiaries' Property other than the Property securing the Indebtedness being refinanced and that the principal amount of such Indebtedness does not exceed the principal amount of the Indebtedness being
- Liens created in substitution of or as replacements for any Liens permitted by the clauses directly above, provided that, based on a good faith determination of one of our officers, the Property encumbered under any such (4) substitute or replacement Lien is substantially similar in nature to the Property encumbered by the otherwise permitted Lien which is being replaced; and
- (5)

Notwithstanding the foregoing, we and any of our Subsidiaries may, without securing any series of Notes, create or incur Liens which would otherwise be subject to the restrictions set forth in the preceding paragraph, if after giving effect thereto, Exempted Debt does not exceed the greater of (a) 35% of Consolidated Net Worth calculated as of the date of the creation or incurrence of the Lien or (b) 35% of Consolidated Net Worth calculated as of the date of the issuance of

Limitation on Sale and Lease-Back Transactions

The indenture provides that we will not, nor will we permit any of our Subsidiaries to, enter into any sale and lease-back transaction for the sale and leasing back of any Property, whether now owned or hereafter acquired, of ours or any of our Subsidiaries, unless:

- such transaction was entered into prior to the closing date of the offering of the Notes;
- such transaction was for the sale and leasing back to us of any Property by one of our Subsidiaries; (2)
- (3) such transaction involves a lease for less than three years;
- we would be entitled to incur Indebtedness secured by a mortgage on the property to be leased in an amount equal to the Attributable Liens with respect to such sale and lease-back transaction without equally and ratably securing the Notes pursuant to the first paragraph of "—Limitation on Liens" above; or (4)
- we apply an amount equal to the fair value of the Property sold to the purchase of Property or to the retirement of our or any of our Subsidiaries' long-term Indebtedness within 120 days of the effective date of any such sale (5) and lease-back transaction. In lieu of applying such amount to such retirement, we may, or may cause any of our Subsidiaries to, deliver debt securities to the trustee therefor for cancellation, such debt securities to be credited at the cost thereof to us.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, we and any of our Subsidiaries may enter into any sale lease-back transaction which would otherwise be subject to the foregoing restrictions if after giving effect thereto and at the time of determination, Exempted Debt does not exceed the greater of (a) 35% of Consolidated Net Worth calculated as of the closing date of the sale-leaseback transaction or (b) 35% of Consolidated Net Worth calculated as of the date of the issuance of the Notes

Certain Definitions

As used in this section, the following terms have the meanings set forth below.

"Attributable Liens" means in connection with a sale and lease-back transaction the lesser of:

the fair market value of the assets subject to such transaction; and

- (2) the present value (discounted at a rate per annum equal to the average interest borne by all outstanding debt securities issued under the indenture (which may include debt securities in addition to the Notes offered hereby) determined on a weighted average basis and compounded semi-annually) of the obligations of the lessee for rental payments during the term of the related lease.
- "Business Day" means any day except a Saturday, Sunday or a legal holiday in The City of New York on which banking institutions are authorized or required by law, regulation or executive order to close and, solely for purposes of determining the interest rate on the Floating Rate Notes, which day is also a London Business Day.
- "Capital Lease" means any Indebtedness represented by a lease obligation of a Person incurred with respect to real property or equipment acquired or leased by such Person and used in its business that is required to be recorded as a capital lease in accordance with GAAP.
 - "Consolidated Net Worth" means, as of any date of determination, the Stockholders' Equity of us and our Consolidated Subsidiaries on that date.
- "Consolidated Subsidiary" means, as of any date of determination and with respect to any Person, any Subsidiary of that Person whose financial data is, in accordance with GAAP, reflected in that Person's consolidated financial statements.
- "Credit Agreement" means the Credit Agreement, dated as of July 16, 2004, among us, the banks therein named, Citibank N.A., as issuing bank, Citicorp USA, Inc, as administrative agent, and Barclays Bank PLC, as syndication agent, as such agreement may be amended (including any amendment, restatement, refinancing and successors thereof), supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time, including any increase in the principal amount of the obligations thereunder.
- "Credit Facilities" means, one or more debt facilities (including, without limitation, the Credit Agreement) or commercial paper facilities, in each case, with banks or other institutional lenders providing for revolving credit loans, term loans, receivables financing (including through the sale of receivables to such lenders or to special purpose entities formed to borrow from such lenders against such receivables) or letters of credit, in each case, as amended, restated, modified, renewed, refunded, replaced (whether upon or after termination or otherwise) or refinanced (including by means of sales of debt securities to institutional investors) in whole or in part from time to time.
 - "Exempted Debt" means the sum of the following as of the date of determination:
 - (1) our Indebtedness incurred after the closing date and secured by Liens not permitted by the first sentence under "-Limitation on Liens" above; and
 - (2) our and our Subsidiaries' Attributable Liens in respect of sale and lease-back transactions entered into after the closing date pursuant to the second paragraph of "—Limitation on Sale and Lease-Back Transactions" above.
- "GAAP" means accounting principles generally accepted in the United States set forth in the opinions and pronouncements of the Accounting Principles Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and statements and pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board or in such other statements by such other entity as have been approved by a significant segment of the accounting profession, which are in effect as of the date of determination.

"Governmental Agency" means:

any foreign, federal, state, county or municipal government, or political subdivision thereof;

- (2) any governmental or quasi-governmental agency, authority, board, bureau, commission, department, instrumentality or public body;
- (3) any court or administrative tribunal;
- (4) with respect to any Person, any arbitration tribunal or other nongovernmental authority to whose jurisdiction that Person has consented.

"Hedging Obligations" means, with respect to any specified Person, the obligations of such Person under:

- (1) interest rate swap agreements (whether from fixed to floating or from floating to fixed), interest rate cap agreements and interest rate collar agreements;
- (2) other agreements or arrangements designed to manage interest rates or interest rate risk; and
- (3) other agreements or arrangements designed to protect such Person against fluctuations in currency exchange rates or commodity prices.

"Indebtedness" of any Person means, without duplication, any indebtedness, whether or not contingent, in respect of borrowed money or evidenced by bonds, notes, debentures or similar instruments or letters of credit (or reimbursement agreements with respect thereto) or representing the balance deferred and unpaid of the purchase price of any Property (including pursuant to Capital Leases), except any such balance that constitutes an accrued expense or trade payable, if and to the extent any of the foregoing indebtedness would appear as a liability upon a balance sheet of such Person prepared on a consolidated basis in accordance with GAAP (but does not include contingent liabilities which appear only in a footnote to a balance sheet), and shall also include, to the extent not otherwise included, the guaranty of items which would be included within this definition.

"Laws" means, collectively, all foreign, federal, state and local statutes, treaties, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes and administrative or controlling precedents of any Governmental Agency.

"Lien" means any lien, security interest, charge or encumbrance of any kind (including any conditional sale or other title retention agreement, any lease in the nature thereof, and any agreement to give any security interest).

"London Business Day" means any day on which dealings in United States dollars are transacted in the London interbank market.

"Make-Whole Amount" means the excess of (1) the net present value, on the redemption date, of the principal being redeemed or paid and the amount of interest (exclusive of interest accrued to the date of redemption) that would have been payable if such redemption had not been made, over (2) the aggregate principal amount of the 2017 Notes and the 2037 Notes being redeemed or paid. Net present value shall be determined by discounting, on a semi-annual basis, such principal and interest at the Reinvestment Rate (as defined below and as determined on the third Business Day preceding the date such notice of redemption is given) from the respective dates on which such principal and interest would have been payable if such redemption had not been made.

"Permitted Liens" means:

- (1) Liens securing Indebtedness under Credit Facilities;
- (2) Liens on accounts receivable, merchandise inventory, equipment, and patents, trademarks, trade names and other intangibles, securing our Indebtedness;
- (3) Liens on any of our Subsidiaries' assets, any of our Subsidiaries' assets, or the assets of any joint venture to which we or any of our Subsidiaries is a party, created solely to secure obligations incurred to finance the refurbishment, improvement or construction of such asset, which obligations are incurred no later than

- 24 months after completion of such refurbishment, improvement or construction, and all renewals, extensions, refinancings, replacements or refundings of such obligations;
- (4) (a) Liens given to secure the payment of the purchase price incurred in connection with the acquisition (including acquisition through merger or consolidation) of Property (including shares of stock), including Capital Lease transactions in connection with any such acquisition, and (b) Liens existing on Property at the time of acquisition thereof or at the time of acquisition by us or one of our Subsidiaries of any Person then owning such Property whether or not such existing Liens were given to secure the payment of the purchase price of the Property to which they attach; provided that, with respect to clause (a), the Liens shall be given within 24 months after such acquisition and shall attach solely to the Property acquired or purchased and any improvements then or thereafter placed thereon;
- (5) Liens in favor of customs and revenue authorities arising as a matter of law to secure payment of customs duties in connection with the importation of goods;
- (6) Liens upon specific items of inventory or other goods and proceeds of any Person securing such Person's obligations in respect of bankers" acceptances issued or created for the account of such Person to facilitate the purchase, shipment or storage of such inventory or other goods;
- (7) Liens securing reimbursement obligations with respect to letters of credit that encumber documents and other Property relating to such letters of credit and the products and proceeds thereof;
- (8) Liens on key-man life insurance policies granted to secure our Indebtedness against the cash surrender value thereof;
- (9) Liens encumbering customary initial deposits and margin deposits and other Liens in the ordinary course of business, in each case securing Hedging Obligations and forward contract, option, futures contracts, futures options or similar agreements or arrangements designed to protect us or any of our Subsidiaries from fluctuations in interest rates, currencies or the price of commodities;
- (10) Liens arising out of conditional sale, title retention, consignment or similar arrangements for the sale of goods entered into by us or any of our Subsidiaries in the ordinary course of business;
- (11) pre-existing Liens on assets acquired by us or any of our Subsidiaries after the closing date of the offering of the Notes;
- (12) Liens in our favor or the favor of any of our Subsidiaries;
- (13) inchoate Liens incident to construction or maintenance of real property, or Liens incident to construction or maintenance of real property, now or hereafter filed of record for sums not yet delinquent or being contested in good faith, if reserves or other appropriate provisions, if any, as shall be required by GAAP shall have been made therefore;
- (14) statutory Liens arising in the ordinary course of business with respect to obligations which are not delinquent or are being contested in good faith, if reserves or other appropriate provisions, if any, as shall be required by GAAP shall have been made therefore:
- (15) Liens consisting of pledges or deposits to secure obligations under workers' compensation laws or similar legislation, including Liens of judgments thereunder which are not currently dischargeable;
- (16) Liens consisting of pledges or deposits of Property to secure performance in connection with operating leases made in the ordinary course of business to which we or any of our Subsidiaries is a party as lessee, provided the aggregate value of all such pledges and deposits in connection with any such lease does not at any time exceed 16 ²/3% of the annual fixed rentals payable under such lease;
- (17) Liens consisting of deposits of Property to secure our statutory obligations or statutory obligations of any of our Subsidiaries in the ordinary course of its business;
- (18) Liens consisting of deposits of Property to secure (or in lieu of) surety, appeal or customs bonds in proceedings to which we or any of our Subsidiaries is a party in the ordinary course of its business, but not in excess of \$75,000,000;

- (19) purchase money Liens or purchase money security interests upon or in any Property acquired or held by us or any of our Subsidiaries in the ordinary course of business to secure the purchase price of such Property or to secure indebtedness incurred solely for the purpose of financing the acquisition of such Property;
- (20) Liens on an asset created in connection with the acquisition, construction or development of additions, extensions or improvements to such asset which shall be financed by obligations described in Sections 142, 144(a) or 144(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or by obligations entitled to substantially similar tax benefits under other legislation or regulations in effect from time to time; and
- (21) Liens on Property subject to escrow or similar arrangements established in connection with litigation settlements.
- "Person" means any individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture, association, limited liability company, joint-stock company, trust, unincorporated organization or government or any agency or political subdivision thereof.
- "Property" means any property or asset, whether real, personal or mixed, or tangible or intangible.
- "Reinvestment Rate" means, for the 2017 Notes, .15%, and for the 2037 Notes, .20%, in each case plus the arithmetic mean of the yields under the respective heading "Week Ending" published in the most recent Statistical Release (as defined below) under the caption "Treasury Constant Maturities" for the maturity (rounded to the nearest month) corresponding to the remaining life to maturity, as of the payment date of the principal being redeemed or paid. If no maturity exactly corresponds to such maturity, yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to such maturity shall be calculated pursuant to the immediately preceding sentence and the Reinvestment Rate shall be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight-line basis, rounding in each of such relevant periods to the nearest month. For the purpose of calculating the Reinvestment Rate, the most recent Statistical Release published prior to the date of determination of the Make-Whole Amount shall be used.
- "Statistical Release" means the statistical release designated "H.15(519)" or any successor publication which is published weekly by the Federal Reserve System and which establishes yields on actively traded United States government securities adjusted to constant maturities, or, if such Statistical Release is not published at the time of any determination under the indenture, then such other reasonably comparable index which shall be designated by us.
- "Stockholders' Equity" means, as of any date of determination, stockholders' equity as of that date determined in accordance with GAAP; provided that there shall be excluded from Stockholders' Equity any amount attributable to capital stock that is, directly or indirectly, required to be redeemed or repurchased by the issuer thereof at a specified date or upon the occurrence of specified events or at the election of the holder thereof.
- "Subsidiary" of any specified person means any corporation, association or other business entity of which more than 50% of the total voting power of shares of capital stock entitled (without regard to the occurrence of any contingency) to vote in the election of directors, managers or trustees thereof is at the time owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by such person or one or more of the other Subsidiaries of that person or a combination thereof.

Events of Default

Event of default means, with respect to each series of Notes, any of the following events:

• default in the payment of any interest on the Notes of that series when it becomes due and payable, and continuance of that default for a period of 30 days (unless the entire amount of the payment is deposited by us with the trustee or with a paying agent prior to the expiration of the 30-day period);

- default in the payment of principal of the Notes of that series at maturity;
- default in the performance or breach of any other covenant or warranty by us in the indenture (other than a covenant or warranty that has been included in the indenture solely for the benefit of a series of debt securities other than the Notes), which default continues uncured for a period of 90 days after we receive written notice from the trustee or we and the trustee receive written notice from the holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of the affected series as provided in the indenture; or
- · certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of our company.

No event of default with respect to the 2017 Notes, the 2037 Notes or the Floating Rate Notes (except as to certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization) necessarily constitutes an event of default with respect to any other series of debt securities. The occurrence of an event of default may constitute an event of default under our bank credit agreements in existence from time to time. In addition, the occurrence of certain events of default or an acceleration under the indenture may constitute an event of default under certain of our other indebtedness outstanding from time to time.

If an event of default with respect to a series of Notes occurs and is continuing (other than an event of default regarding certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization of our company), then the trustee or the holders of not less than a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of that series may, by a notice in writing to us (and to the trustee if given by the holders), declare to be due and payable immediately the principal of, and accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on all Notes of that series. In the case of an event of default resulting from certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization, the principal of and accrued and unpaid interest, if any, on all outstanding debt securities issued under the indenture will become and be immediately due and payable without any declaration or other act on the part of the trustee or any holder of outstanding debt securities, including the Notes. At any time after a declaration of acceleration with respect to a series of Notes has been made, and before a judgment or decree for payment of the money due has been obtained by the trustee, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of that series may, by written notice to us and the trustee, rescind and annul such acceleration if all events of default, other than the non-payment of accelerated principal and interest, if any, with respect to the Notes of that series, have been cured or waived as provided in the indenture.

The indenture provides that the trustee will be under no obligation to exercise any of its rights or powers under the indenture at the request of any holder of Notes, unless the trustee receives a reasonable security or indemnity against any costs, expenses or liabilities. Subject to certain rights of the trustee, the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of the affected series will have the right to direct the time, method and place of conducting any proceeding for any remedy available to the trustee or exercising any trust or power conferred on the trustee with respect to the Notes of that series.

No holder of any Note of any series will have any right to institute any proceeding, judicial or otherwise, with respect to the indenture, or for the appointment of a receiver or trustee, or for any remedy under the indenture unless, among other things:

- that holder has previously given written notice to the trustee of a continuing event of default with respect to the Notes of that series; and
- the holders of at least a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of that series shall have made written request, and offered reasonable indemnity, to the trustee to institute the proceeding as trustee, and the trustee has not received from the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of that series a direction inconsistent with that request and has failed to institute the proceeding within 60 days after its receipt of such written request and offer of indemnity.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the holder of any Note will have an absolute and unconditional right to receive payment of the principal of and interest, if any, on that Note on the maturity date expressed in that Note and to institute suit for the enforcement of any such payment.

If any securities are outstanding under the indenture, the indenture requires us, within 120 days after the end of each fiscal year, to furnish to the trustee a statement as to our compliance with the indenture. The indenture provides that the trustee may withhold notice to the holders of the Notes of any default or event of default (except in the case of a default or event of default in payment of principal of or interest on any note of that series) with respect to Notes of that series if it in good faith determines that withholding notice is in the interest of the holders of those Notes.

Modification and Waiver

We may modify and amend the indenture with the consent of the holders of at least a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of the affected series. We may not make any modification or amendment without the consent of each holder of the Notes of the affected series if such action would:

- reduce the amount of Notes whose holders must consent to an amendment, supplement or waiver;
- reduce the rate of or extend the time for payment of interest (including any additional amounts) on the Notes;
- reduce the principal of or change the fixed maturity of the Notes;
- waive a default or event of default in the payment of the principal of or interest on the Notes (except a rescission of acceleration of the Notes by the holders of at least a majority in aggregate principal amount of the then outstanding Notes and a waiver of the payment default that resulted from such acceleration);
- make the principal of or interest on the Notes payable in currency other than that stated in the Notes;
- make any change to certain provisions of the indenture relating to, among other things, the right of holders of the Notes to receive payment of the principal of and interest on the Notes and to institute suit for the enforcement of any such payment and to waivers or amendments; or
- · waive a redemption payment with respect to the Notes.

Except for certain specified provisions, the holders of at least a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of the affected series may, on behalf of the holders of all the Notes of that series, waive our compliance with provisions of the indenture. The holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of the affected series may, on behalf of the holders of all the Notes of such series, waive any past default under the indenture with respect to that series and its consequences, except a default in the payment of the principal of or interest on any note of that series or in respect of a covenant or provision which cannot be modified or amended without the consent of the holder of each outstanding note of that series; provided, however, that the holders of a majority in principal amount of the outstanding Notes of the affected series may, on behalf of the holders of all the Notes of such series, waive any past default under the indenture with respect to that series.

Notwithstanding the preceding, without the consent of any holder of Notes, we and the trustee may amend or supplement the indenture or the Notes:

- to cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency;
- $\bullet \qquad \text{to comply with the covenant described below under the heading ``--Consolidation, Merger and Sale of Assets";}\\$
- to provide for uncertificated notes in addition to or in place of Certificated Notes;
- to make any change that would not adversely affect the rights of any holder;
- to provide for the issuance of any additional notes as permitted by the indenture;

- to appoint a successor trustee with respect to the Notes and to add to or change any of the provisions of the indenture necessary to provide for the administration of the trusts in the indenture by more than one trustee; or
- to comply with requirements of the SEC in order to effect or maintain the qualification of the indenture under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939.

No amendment to cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency in the indenture made solely to conform the indenture to the description of Notes contained in this prospectus will be deemed to adversely affect the interests of the holders of the Notes.

Consolidation, Merger and Sale of Asset

We may not consolidate with or merge with or into, or convey, transfer or lease all or substantially all of our properties and assets to, any person, which we refer to as a "successor person," unless:

- we are the surviving corporation or the successor person (if other than Amgen) is organized and validly existing under the laws of any U.S. domestic jurisdiction and expressly assumes under a supplemental indenture our obligations on the Notes and under the indenture:
- immediately after giving effect to the transaction, no default or event of default shall have occurred and be continuing under the indenture; and
- we have delivered to the trustee prior to the consummation of the proposed transaction an officers' certificate to the foregoing effect and an opinion of counsel stating that the proposed transaction and the supplemental indenture comply with the indenture.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any of our Subsidiaries may consolidate with, merge into or transfer all or part of its properties and assets to us.

Defeasance and Covenant Defeasance

Legal Defeasance. The indenture provides that we may be discharged from any and all obligations in respect of the Notes (except for certain obligations, such as our obligation to register the transfer or exchange of the Notes, to replace stolen, lost or mutilated Notes, and to maintain paying agencies). We will be so discharged upon the deposit with the trustee, in trust, of money and/or U.S. government obligations that, through the payment of interest and principal in accordance with their terms, will provide money in an amount sufficient in the opinion of a nationally recognized firm of independent public accountants to pay and discharge each installment of principal of and interest on the Notes on the dates such installments of principal and interest are due in accordance with the terms of the indenture and the Notes.

This discharge may occur only if, among other things, we have delivered to the trustee an opinion of counsel stating that we have received from, or there has been published by, the United States Internal Revenue Service a ruling or, since the date of execution of the indenture, there has been a change in the applicable United States federal income tax law, in either case to the effect that, and based thereon such opinion shall confirm that, the holders of the Notes will not recognize income, gain or loss for United States federal income tax purposes as a result of the deposit, defeasance and discharge and will be subject to United States federal income tax on the same amounts and in the same manner and at the same times as would have been the case if such deposit, defeasance and discharge had not occurred.

Defeasance of Certain Covenants. The indenture provides that upon compliance with certain conditions:

• we may omit to comply with the covenant described under the heading "—Consolidation, Merger and Sale of Assets" and certain other covenants set forth in the indenture, as well as any additional covenants set forth in this prospectus; and

any omission to comply with those covenants will not constitute a default or an event of default with respect to the Notes, which we refer to as a "covenant defeasance."

The conditions include:

- depositing with the trustee money and/or U.S. government obligations that, through the payment of interest and principal in accordance with their terms, will provide money in an amount sufficient in the opinion of a nationally recognized firm of independent public accountants to pay and discharge each installment of principal of and interest, if any, on the Notes on the dates such installments of principal and interest are due in accordance with the terms of the indenture and the Notes; and
- delivering to the trustee an opinion of counsel to the effect that the holders of the Notes will not recognize income, gain or loss for United States federal income tax purposes as a result of the deposit and related covenant defeasance and will be subject to United States federal income tax on the same amounts and in the same manner and at the same times as would have been the case if such deposit and related covenant defeasance had not occurred

Concerning the Trustee

The Bank of New York is trustee under the indenture.

Governing Law

The indenture and the Notes are governed by, and construed in accordance with, the law of the State of New York.

Book-Entry; Delivery and Form

Except as set forth below, the Notes will be issued in registered, global form (the "Global Notes") in minimum denominations of \$2,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000 in excess thereof.

The Global Notes will be deposited upon issuance with the trustee as custodian for DTC, in New York, New York, and registered in the name of DTC or its nominee, in each case for credit to an account of a direct or indirect participant in DTC as described below.

Except as set forth below, the Global Notes may be transferred, in whole and not in part, only to another nominee of DTC or to a successor of DTC or its nominee. Beneficial interests in the Global Notes may not be exchanged for definitive Notes in registered certificated form ("Certificated Notes") except in the limited circumstances described below. See "—Exchange of Global Notes for Certificated Notes." Except in the limited circumstances described below, owners of beneficial interests in the Global Notes will not be entitled to receive physical delivery of Certificated Notes.

Transfers of beneficial interests in the Global Notes will be subject to the applicable rules and procedures of DTC and its direct or indirect participants (including, if applicable, those of Euroclear and Clearstream), which may change from time to time.

Depository Procedures

The following description of the operations and procedures of DTC, Euroclear and Clearstream are provided solely as a matter of convenience. These operations and procedures are solely within the control of the respective settlement systems and are subject to changes by them. Neither we nor any underwriter or agent, or the trustee take any responsibility for these operations and procedures and urge investors to contact DTC or its participants directly to discuss these matters.

DTC has advised us that it is a limited-purpose trust company created to hold securities for its participanting organizations (collectively, the "Participants") and to facilitate the clearance and settlement of transactions in those securities between Participants through electronic book-entry changes in accounts of Participants. The Participants include securities brokers and dealers (including the initial purchasers), banks, trust companies, clearing corporations and certain other organizations. Access to DTC's system is also available to other entities such as banks, brokers, dealers and trust companies that clear through or maintain a custodial relationship with a participant, either directly or indirectly (collectively, the "Indirect Participants"). Persons who are not Participants may beneficially own securities held by or on behalf of DTC only through the Participants or the Indirect Participants. The ownership interests in, and transfers of ownership interests in, each security held by or on behalf of DTC are recorded on the records of the Participants and Indirect Participants.

DTC has also advised us that, pursuant to procedures established by it:

- (1) upon deposit of the Global Notes, DTC will credit the accounts of Participants designated by the initial purchasers with portions of the principal amount of the Global Notes; and
- (2) ownership of these interests in the Global Notes will be shown on, and the transfer of ownership of these interests will be effected only through, records maintained by DTC (with respect to the Participants) or by the Participants and the Indirect Participants (with respect to other owners of beneficial interest in the Global Notes).

Investors in the Global Notes may hold their interests therein directly through DTC, if they are the Participants in that system, or indirectly through organizations which are the Participants in that system. All interests in a Global Note may also be subject to the procedures and requirements of DTC. The laws of some states require that some persons take physical delivery in definitive form of securities that they own. Consequently, the ability to transfer beneficial interests in a Global Note to those persons will be limited to that extent. Because DTC can act only on behalf of the Participants, which in turn act on behalf of Indirect Participants and some banks, the ability of a person having beneficial interests in a Global Note to pledge those interests to persons or entities that do not participate in the DTC system, or otherwise take actions in respect of those interests, may be affected by the lack of a physical certificate evidencing those interests.

Except as described below, owners of interests in the Global Notes will not have Notes registered in their names, will not receive physical delivery of Notes in certificated form and will not be considered the registered owners or "Holders" thereof under the indenture for any purpose.

Payments in respect of the principal of, and interest, premium and additional interest, if any, on, a Global Note registered in the name of DTC or its nominee will be payable to DTC in its capacity as the registered holder under the indenture. Under the terms of the indenture, we and the trustee will treat the Persons in whose names the Notes, including the Global Notes, are registered as the owners of the Notes for the purpose of receiving payments and for all other purposes. Consequently, neither we, the trustee nor any of our respective agents has or will have any responsibility or liability for:

- (1) any aspect of DTC's records or any Participant's or Indirect Participant's records relating to or payments made on account of beneficial ownership interest in the Global Notes or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing any of DTC's records or any Participant's or Indirect Participant's records relating to the beneficial ownership interests in the Global Notes; or
- (2) any other matter relating to the actions and practices of DTC or any Participants or Indirect Participants.

DTC has advised us that its current practice, upon receipt of any payment in respect of securities such as the Notes (including principal and interest), is to credit the accounts of the relevant Participants with the payment on the payment date. Each relevant Participant is credited with an amount proportionate to its beneficial ownership of an interest in the principal amount of the relevant security as shown on the records of DTC. Payments by the

Participants and the Indirect Participants to the beneficial owners of Notes will be governed by standing instructions and customary practices and will be the responsibility of the Participants or the Indirect Participants and will not be the responsibility of DTC, the trustee or us. Neither we nor the trustee will be liable for any delay by DTC or any Participants in identifying the beneficial owners of the Notes, and we and the trustee may conclusively rely on and will be protected in relying on instructions from DTC or its nominee for all purposes.

Transfers between participants in DTC will be effected in accordance with DTC's procedures, and will be settled in same-day funds, and transfers between participants in Euroclear and Clearstream will be effected in accordance with their respective rules and operating procedures.

Subject to compliance with the transfer restrictions applicable to the Notes described herein, cross-market transfers between the Participants in DTC, on the one hand, and Euroclear or Clearstream participants, on the other hand, will be effected through DTC in accordance with DTC's rules on behalf of Euroclear or Clearstream, as the case may be, by its respective depositary; however, such cross-market transactions will require delivery of instructions to Euroclear or Clearstream, as the case may be, by the counterparty in such system in accordance with the rules and procedures and within the established deadlines (Brussels time) of such system. Euroclear or Clearstream, as the case may be, will, if the transaction meets the settlement requirements, deliver instructions to its respective depositary to take action to effect final settlement on its behalf by delivering or receiving interests in the relevant Global Note in DTC, and making or receiving payment in accordance with normal procedures for same day fund settlement applicable to DTC. Euroclear participants and Clearstream participants may not deliver instructions directly to the depositories for Euroclear or Clearstream.

DTC has advised us that it will take any action permitted to be taken by a holder of Notes only at the direction of one or more Participants to whose account DTC has credited the interests in the Global Notes and only in respect of such portion of the aggregate principal amount of the Notes as to which such Participant or Participants has or have given such direction. However, if there is an event of default under the Notes, DTC reserves the right to exchange the Global Notes for legended Notes in certificated form, and to distribute such Notes to Participants.

Although DTC, Euroclear and Clearstream have agreed to the foregoing procedures to facilitate transfers of interests in the Global Notes among Participants and Indirect Participants, they are under no obligation to perform or to continue to perform such procedures, and may discontinue such procedures at any time. Neither we nor the trustee nor any of our respective agents will have any responsibility for the performance by DTC, Euroclear or Clearstream or their respective participants of their respective obligations under the rules and procedures governing their operations.

Exchange of Global Notes for Certificated Notes

A Global Note is exchangeable for a Certificated Note only if:

- (1) DTC (a) notifies us that it is unwilling or unable to continue as depository for the Global Notes or (b) at any time has ceased to be a clearing agency registered under the Exchange Act and, in either case, we fail to appoint a successor depository registered as a clearing agency under the Exchange Act within 90 days of such event;
- (2) we, at our option, notify the trustee in writing to the effect that we elect to cause the issuance of the Certificated Notes; or
- (3) there has occurred and is continuing an event of default with respect to the Notes.

In all cases, Certificated Notes delivered in exchange for any Global Note or beneficial interests in Global Notes will be registered in the names, and issued in any approved denominations, requested by or on behalf of the depository (in accordance with its customary procedures).

Exchange of Certificated Notes for Global Notes

Certificated Notes may not be exchanged for beneficial interests in any Global Note unless the transferor first delivers to the trustee a written certificate (in the form provided in the indenture) to the effect that such transfer will comply with the appropriate transfer restrictions applicable to such Notes.

Same Day Settlement and Payment

We will make payments in respect of the Notes represented by the Global Notes (including principal, premium, if any, interest and additional amounts, if any) by wire transfer of immediately available funds to the accounts specified by DTC or its nominee. We will make all payments of principal, interest and premium, if any, and additional amounts, if any, with respect to Certificated Notes by wire transfer of immediately available funds to the accounts specified by the holders of the Certificated Notes or, if no such account is specified, by mailing a check to each such holder's registered address. The Notes represented by the Global Notes are expected to trade in DTC's Same-Day Funds Settlement System, and any permitted secondary market trading activity in such Notes will, therefore, be required by DTC to be settled in immediately available funds. We expect that secondary trading in any Certificated Notes will also be settled in immediately available funds.

Because of time zone differences, the securities account of a Euroclear or Clearstream participant purchasing an interest in a Global Note from a Participant will be credited, and any such crediting will be reported to the relevant Euroclear or Clearstream participant, during the securities settlement processing day (which must be a Business Day for Euroclear and Clearstream) immediately following the settlement date of DTC. DTC has advised us that cash received in Euroclear or Clearstream as a result of sales of interests in a Global Note by or through a Euroclear or Clearstream participant will be received with value on the settlement date of DTC but will be available in the relevant Euroclear or Clearstream cash account only as of the Business Day for Euroclear or Clearstream following DTC's settlement date.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Each broker-dealer that receives Exchange Notes for its own account in the exchange offer must acknowledge that it will deliver a prospectus together with any resale of those Exchange Notes. This prospectus, as it may be amended or supplemented from time to time, may be used by a broker-dealer in the resales of Exchange Notes received in exchange for Private Notes where those Private Notes were acquired as a result of market-making activities or other trading activities. We have agreed that for a period of up to 90 days after the consummation of the exchange offer, we will make this prospectus, as amended or supplemented, available to any broker-dealer that requests it for use in these resales.

We will not receive any proceeds from any sale of Exchange Notes by broker-dealers or any other persons. Exchange Notes received by broker-dealers for their own account pursuant to the exchange offer may be sold from time to time in one or more transactions in the over-the-counter market, in negotiated transactions, through the writing of options on the Exchange Notes or a combination of these methods of resale, at market prices prevailing at the time of resale, at prices related to these prevailing market prices or negotiated prices. Any of these resales may be made directly to purchasers or to or through brokers or dealers who may receive compensation in the form of commissions or concessions from any such broker-dealer and/or the purchasers of any such Exchange Notes. Any broker-dealer that resells Exchange Notes that were received by it for its own account pursuant to the exchange offer and any broker or dealer that participates in a distribution of those Exchange Notes may be deemed to be an "underwriter" within the meaning of the Securities Act and any profit on any resale of Exchange Notes and any commissions or concessions received by any such persons may be deemed to be underwriting compensation under the Securities Act. By acknowledging that it will deliver a prospectus, a broker-dealer will not be deemed to admit that it is an "underwriter" within the meaning of the Securities Act.

We have agreed to pay all expenses incident to our performance of, or compliance with, the registration rights agreement and will indemnify the holders of Private Notes including any broker-dealers, and specified parties related to holders of Private Notes, against some types of liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

CERTAIN UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following is a summary of certain material United States federal income tax consequences relating to the exchange of Private Notes for Exchange Notes in the exchange offer, but does not purport to be a complete analysis of all the potential tax considerations relating thereto. This summary is based upon the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, United States Treasury Regulations, Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") rulings and pronouncements, and judicial decisions now in effect, all of which are subject to change at any time by legislative, administrative, or judicial action, possibly with retroactive effect. We have not sought and will not seek any rulings from the IRS with respect to the statements made and the conclusions reached in the following summary, and accordingly, there can be no assurance that the IRS will not successfully challenge the tax consequences described below. This summary only applies to you if you exchange your Private Notes for Exchange Notes in the exchange offer. This summary also does not discuss every aspect of United States federal income taxation that may be relevant to you in light of your personal circumstances or if you are otherwise subject to special tax treatment, including, without limitation, if you are:

- a bank;
- a financial institution;
- a holder subject to the alternative minimum tax;
- a broker or dealer in securities, commodities or currencies;
- an insurance company:
- a person whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar;
- a tax-exempt organization;
- a real estate investment company;
- a regulated investment company;
- an investor in a pass-through entity holding the Notes;
- a partnership or other entity treated as a partnership for tax purposes;
- a United States expatriate;
- · a person holding Notes as a part of a hedging or conversion transaction or other risk reduction transaction or a straddle for tax purposes;
- a trader in securities who elects to use a mark-to-market method of accounting for your securities holdings; or
- a foreign person or entity.

YOU ARE URGED TO CONSULT YOUR TAX ADVISOR WITH RESPECT TO THE APPLICATION OF THE UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX LAWS TO YOUR PARTICULAR SITUATION AS WELL AS ANY TAX CONSEQUENCES ARISING UNDER THE FEDERAL ESTATE OR GIFT TAX RULES OR UNDER THE LAWS OF ANY STATE, LOCAL, FOREIGN OR OTHER TAXING JURISDICTION OR UNDER ANY APPLICABLE TAX TREATY.

The exchange of Private Notes for Exchange Notes in the exchange offer will not be treated as an "exchange" for federal income tax purposes, because the Exchange Notes will not be considered to differ materially in kind or extent from the Private Notes. Accordingly, the exchange of Private Notes for Exchange Notes will not be a taxable event to holders for federal income tax purposes. Moreover, the Exchange Notes will have the same tax attributes as the Private Notes and the same tax consequences to holders as the Private Notes have to holders, including without limitation, the same issue price, adjusted tax basis and holding period.

LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters relating to the validity of the Exchange Notes will be passed upon for us by Latham & Watkins LLP, New York, New York.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Amgen Inc. appearing in Amgen Inc.'s Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2006 (including schedule appearing therein), and Amgen Inc. management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 included therein, have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their reports thereon, included therein, and incorporated herein by reference. Such consolidated financial statements and management's assessment are incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such reports given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.



Offer to Exchange Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008 Which Have Been Registered Under the Securities Act of 1933 For Any And All Outstanding Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008

&

Offer to Exchange 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 Which Have Been Registered Under the Securities Act of 1933 For Any And All Outstanding 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017

&

Offer to Exchange 6.375% Senior Notes Due 2037 Which Have Been Registered Under the Securities Act of 1933 For Any and All Outstanding 6.375% Senior Notes Due 2037

We have not authorized anyone to give you any information or to make any representations about the transactions we discuss in this prospectus other than those contained in this prospectus. If you are given any information or representations about these matters that is not discussed or incorporated into this prospectus, you must not rely on that information. This prospectus is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy securities anywhere or to anyone where or to whom we are not permitted to offer or sell securities under applicable law. The delivery of this prospectus does not, under any circumstances, mean that there has not been a change in our affairs since the date of this prospectus. It also does not mean that the information in this prospectus or in the documents we incorporate into this prospectus by reference is correct after this date.

Until , 2007 all dealers that effect transactions in these securities, whether or not participating in the offering, may be required to deliver a prospectus; this is in addition to the dealer's obligation to deliver a prospectus when acting as underwriters and with respect to their unused allotments or subscriptions.

PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 20. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Subsection (a) of Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the "DGCL") empowers a corporation to indemnify any person who was or is a party or who is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that the person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys' fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by the person in connection with such action, suit or proceeding if the person acted in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe the person's conduct was unlawful.

Subsection (b) of Section 145 empowers a corporation to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that the person acted in any of the capacities set forth above, against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by the person in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if the person acted in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the Court of Chancery or the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the Court of Chancery or such other court shall deem proper.

Section 145 further provides that to the extent a director or officer of a corporation has been successful on the merits or otherwise in the defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in subsections (a) and (b) of Section 145, or in defense of any claim, issue or matter therein, such person shall be indemnified against expenses (including attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection therewith; that indemnification provided for by Section 145 shall, unless otherwise provided when authorized or ratified, continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of such person's heirs, executors and administrators. Section 145 also empowers the corporation to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any liability asserted against such person and incurred by such person in any such capacity, or arising out of his status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify such person against such liabilities under

Amgen provides liability insurance for its directors and officers which provides for coverage against loss from claims made against directors and officers in their capacity as such, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

Section 102(b)(7) of the DGCL provides that a corporation's certificate of incorporation may contain a provision eliminating or limiting the personal liability of a director to the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director, provided that such provision shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a director (i) for any breach of the director's duty of loyalty to the corporation or its

stockholders, (ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii) under Section 174 of the DGCL, or (iv) for any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

Article SIXTH of Amgen's Restated Certificate of Incorporation limits the liability of directors to the fullest extent permitted by Section 102(b)(7).

Under Amgen's bylaws, it is required to indemnify its directors and officers to the full extent permitted by the DGCL. However, the bylaws provide that Amgen is not required to indemnify any director or officer in connection with any proceeding (or part thereof) initiated by such person or any proceeding by such person against Amgen or its directors, officers, employees or other agents unless (i) such indemnification is expressly required to be made by law, (ii) the proceeding was authorized by Amgen's board of directors, (iii) such indemnification is provided by Amgen in its sole discretion, or (iv) such indemnification is required under the bylaws.

Item 21. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

- (a) See exhibit index.
- (b) Not applicable.
- (c) Not applicable.

Item 22. Undertakings

- (1) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes that, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act, each filing of the registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act (and, where applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan's annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act) that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (2) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.
- (3) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to respond to requests for information that is incorporated by reference into the prospectus pursuant to Items 4, 10(b), 11 or 13 of this form, within one business day of receipt of such request, and to send the incorporated documents by first class mail or other equally prompt means. This includes information contained in documents filed subsequent to the effective date of the registration statement through the date of responding to the request.
- (4) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to supply by means of a post-effective amendment all information concerning a transaction, and the company being acquired involved therein, that was not the subject of and included in the registration statement when it became effective.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all the requirements for filing on Form S-4 and has duly caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the city of Thousand Oaks, state of California, on November 16, 2007.

AMGEN INC.

/s/ KEVIN W. SHARER

Kevin W. Sharer
Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive
Officer and President, and Director

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN AND WOMEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints Kevin W. Sharer, Robert A. Bradway and David J. Scott, or any of them, his or her attorney-in-fact, each with the power of substitution and re-substitution, for him or her in any and all capacities, to sign any amendments and post-effective amendments to this registration statement, or any registration statement for the same offering that is to be effective upon filing pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and to file the same, with exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, hereby ratifying and confirming all that each of said attorneys-in-fact, or his or her substitute or substitutes, may do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this registration statement has been signed below by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated:

Signature	Title	Date
/s/ KEVIN W. SHARER Kevin W. Sharer	Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President, and Director (Principal Executive Officer)	November 16, 2007
/s/ ROBERT A. BRADWAY Robert A. Bradway	Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer (Principal Financial Officer)	November 16, 2007
/s/ MICHAEL A. KELLY Michael A. Kelly	Vice President, Finance and Chief Accounting Officer (Principal Accounting Officer)	November 16, 2007
/s/ DAVID BALTIMORE David Baltimore	Director	November 16, 2007
/s/ FRANK J. BIONDI, JR. Frank J. Biondi, Jr.	Director	November 16, 2007
Jerry D. Choate	Director	

Signature	Title	Date
Vance D. Coffman	Director	
/s/ FREDERICK W. GLUCK Frederick W. Gluck	Director	November 16, 2007
/s/ FRANK C. HERRINGER Frank C. Herringer	Director	November 16, 2007
/s/ GILBERT S. OMENN Gilbert S. Omenn	Director	November 16, 2007
/s/ JUDITH C. PELHAM Judith C. Pelham	Director	November 16, 2007
/s/ J. PAUL REASON J. Paul Reason	Director	November 16, 2007
/s/ LEONARD D. SCHAEFFER Leonard D. Schaeffer	Director	November 16, 2007

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No.	Description
4.1	Indenture, dated as of August 4, 2003 between Amgen Inc. and The Bank of New York (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.). (Filed as an exhibit to Form S-3 Registration Statement on August 4, 2003 and incorporated herein by reference.)
4.2	Officers' Certificate of Amgen Inc., dated as of May 30, 2007, including forms of the Company's Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008, 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 and 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037. (Filed as an exhibit to Form 8-K on May 30, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.)
4.3	Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of May 30, 2007, among Amgen Inc. and Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, Barclays Capital Inc., Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, Goldman, Sachs & Co., Citigroup Global Markets Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities Inc. and Lehman Brothers Inc. (Filed as an exhibit to Form 8-K on May 30, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.)
5.1*	Opinion of Latham & Watkins LLP, regarding the legality of the securities being issued.
12*	Statement Regarding Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.
23.1*	Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm with respect to Amgen Inc.
23.2*	Consent of Latham & Watkins LLP (to be included in the opinion filed as Exhibit 5.1).
24	Power of Attorney (included on the Signature Page of this Registration Statement).
25.1*	Statement of Eligibility and Qualification of Trustee under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended, on Form T-1.

Filed herewith.

LATHAM&WATKINS LLP

633 West Fifth Street, Suite 4000 Los Angeles, California 90071-2007 Tel: +213.485.1234 Fax: +213.891.8763 www.lw.com

FIRM / AFFILIATE OFFICES

November 16, 2007

Amgen Inc. One Amgen Center Drive Thousand Oaks, California 91320-1799

\$2,000,000,000 Aggregate Principal Amount of Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008; \$1,100,000,000 Aggregate Principal Amount of 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017; and \$900,000,000 Aggregate Principal Amount of 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We have acted as special counsel to Amgen Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company"), in connection with the issuance of \$2,000,000,000 aggregate principal amount of Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2018, \$1,100,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 and \$900,000,000 aggregate principal amount of 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037 (collectively, the "Notes") by the Company, under an Indenture dated as of August 4, 2003 (the "Note"), between the Company and The Bank of New York (as successor to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.), as trustee (the "Trustee"), and pursuant to a registration statement on Form S-4 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Act"), filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") on November 16, 2007 (the "Registration Statement"). The Company is issuing the Notes pursuant to an exchange offer in which the Company is offering to exchange the Notes for all of its outstanding Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008, outstanding 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 and outstanding 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037 (the "Old Notes"). This opinion is being furnished in connection with respect to the issue of the Notes.

As such counsel, we have examined such matters of fact and questions of law as we have considered appropriate for purposes of this letter. With your consent, we have relied upon certificates and other assurances of officers of the Company and others as to factual matters without having independently verified such factual matters. We are opining herein as to the internal laws of the State of New York and the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, and we express no opinion with respect to the applicability thereto, or the effect thereon, of the laws of any other jurisdiction or, in the case of Delaware, any other laws, or as to any matters of municipal law or the laws of any local agencies within any

Amgen Inc. November 16, 2007 Page 2 LATHAM&WATKINS LLP

Subject to the foregoing and the other matters set forth herein, it is our opinion that, as of the date hereof, when the Notes have been duly executed, issued and authenticated in accordance with the terms of the Indenture and delivered in exchange for the Old Notes in the circumstances contemplated by the Registration Statement, the Notes will have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action of the Company and will be legally valid and binding obligations of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with their terms.

Our opinion is subject to: (i) the effect of bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, fraudulent transfer, moratorium or other similar laws relating to or affecting the rights and remedies of creditors; (ii) the effect of general principles of equity, whether considered in a proceeding in equity or at law (including the possible unavailability of specific performance or injunctive relief), concepts of materiality, reasonableness, good faith and fair dealing, and the discretion of the court before which a proceeding is brought; (iii) the invalidity under certain circumstances under law or count decisions of provisions providing for the indemnification of or contribution to a party with respect to a liability where such indemnification or contribution is contrary to public policy; and (iv) we express no opinion as to (a) any provision for liquidated damages, default interest, late charges, monetary penalties, make-whole premiums or other economic remedies to the extent such provisions are deemed to constitute a penalty, (b) consents to, or restrictions upon, governing law, jurisdiction, venue, arbitration, remedies, or judicial relief, (c) the waiver of rights or defenses contained in Section 4.4 of the Indenture; (d) any provision requiring the payment of attorneys' fees, where such payment is contrary to law or public policy; (e) any provision permitting, upon acceleration of the Notes, collection of that portion of the stated principal amount thereof which might be determined to constitute unearned interest thereon; (f) advance waivers of claims, defenses, rights granted by law, or notice, opportunity for hearing, evidentiary requirements, statutes of limitation, trial by jury or at law, or other procedural rights; (g) waivers of broadly or vaguely stated rights; (h) provisions for exclusivity, election or cumulation of rights or remedies; (i) provisions authorizing or validating conclusive or discretionary determinations; (j) grants of setoff rights; (k) provisions, powers and trusts; (l) provisions prohibitin

With your consent, we have assumed (a) that the Indenture and the Notes (collectively, the "Documents") have been duly authorized, executed and delivered by the parties thereto other than the Company, (b) that the Documents constitute legally valid and binding obligations of the parties thereto other than the Company, enforceable against each of them in accordance with their respective terms, and (c) that the status of the Documents as legally valid and binding obligations of the parties is not affected by any (i) breaches of, or defaults under, agreements or instruments, (ii) violations of statutes, rules, regulations or court or governmental orders, or (iii) failures to obtain required consents, approvals or authorizations from, or make required registrations, declarations or filings with, governmental authorities.

This opinion is for your benefit in connection with the Registration Statement and may be relied upon by you and by persons entitled to rely upon it pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Act. We consent to your filing this opinion as an exhibit to the Registration Statement and to the reference to our firm contained in the related prospectus under the heading "Legal Matters." In giving such consent, we do not thereby admit that we are in the category of persons whose consent is required under Section 7 of the Act or the rules and regulations of the Commission thereunder.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Latham & Watkins LLP

AMGEN INC. COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES (Dollars in Millions)

	e months ended		Year ended December 31,			
	September 30, 2007 (b)		2005	2004	2003	2002
Computation of Earnings:	 	2006				
Income (loss) before taxes	\$ 2,903	\$ 4,020	\$ 4,868	\$ 3,395	\$ 3,173	\$ (685)
Net interest expense	186	129	96	37	31	44
Interest portion of operating lease expense	37	39	27	25	17	15
Equity in (earnings) losses of 50%-or-less owned companies accounted for under the equity method	(46)	(72)	(71)	(26)	4	(24)
Earnings	\$ 3,080	\$ 4,116	\$ 4,920	\$ 3,431	\$ 3,225	\$ (650)
Computation of Fixed Charges:						
Net interest expense	\$ 186	\$ 129	\$ 96	\$ 37	\$ 31	\$ 44
Capitalized interest	20	43	30	20	24	8
Interest portion of operating lease expense	37	39	27	25	17	15
Fixed Charges	\$ 243	\$ 211	\$ 153	\$ 82	\$ 72	\$ 67
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges	 12.7x	19.5x	32.2x	41.8x	44.8x	(a)

- (a) Earnings are approximately \$716 million lower than the amount needed to cover fixed charges in this year. Earnings were negatively impacted by a write-off of acquired in-process research and development of approximately \$3.0 billion related to the acquisition of Immunex Corporation.
- (b) In May 2007, we issued \$2.0 billion aggregate principal amount of floating rate notes due in 2008 (the "2008 Floating Rate Notes"), \$1.1 billion aggregate principal amount of notes due in 2017 (the "2017 Notes") and \$900 million aggregate principal amount of notes due in 2037 (the "2037 Notes") in a private placement. The 2008 Floating Rate Notes bear interest at a rate per annum, equal to LIBOR plus 0.08%, which will be reset quarterly. The 2017 Notes and 2037 Notes pay interest at fixed rates of 5.85% and 6.375%, respectively.

These computations include Amgen and its consolidated subsidiaries. For these ratios, "earnings" is computed by adding income (loss) before income taxes and fixed charges (excluding capitalized interest) and excluding our share of income/losses in equity method affiliates. Fixed charges consist of (i) interest expense, which includes amortized premiums, discounts and capitalized expenses related to indebtedness, (ii) capitalized interest and (iii) a reasonable approximation of the interest factor deemed to be included in rental expense. Fixed charges exclude any interest related to unrecognized tax benefits, which is included in provision for income taxes in our consolidated statements of operations. In addition, for the nine months ended September 30, 2007, fixed charges also exclude the write-off of deferred financing and related costs resulting from the repayment of certain of our convertible debt.

For the periods indicated above, we have no outstanding shares of preferred stock with required dividend payments. Therefore, the ratios of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends are identical to the ratios presented in the tables above.

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

We consent to the reference to our firm under the caption "Experts" in the Registration Statement (Form S-4) and related Prospectus of Amgen Inc. for the registration of Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008, 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017, 6.375% Senior Notes Due 2037 and to the incorporation by reference therein of our reports dated February 22, 2007, with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of Amgen Inc., Amgen Inc. management's assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting of Amgen Inc., included in its Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2006, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Los Angeles, CA November 15, 2007

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM T-1

STATEMENT OF ELIGIBILITY UNDER THE TRUST INDENTURE ACT OF 1939 OF A CORPORATION DESIGNATED TO ACT AS TRUSTEE

CHECK IF AN APPLICATION TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILITY OF A TRUSTEE PURSUANT TO SECTION 305(b)(2) $\ \Box$

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

(Exact name of trustee as specified in its charter

New York (Jurisdiction of incorporation if not a U.S. national bank) 13-5160382 (I.R.S. Employer

One Wall Street New York, New York (Address of principal executive offices)

10286 (Zip code)

AMGEN INC.

(Exact name of obligor as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) 95-3540776 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

One Amgen Center Drive Thousand Oaks, California (Address of principal executive offices)

91320-1799 (Zip code)

Senior Floating Rate Notes due 2008 5.85% Senior Notes due 2017 6.375% Senior Notes due 2037 (Title of the indenture securities)

Item 1. General Information.

Furnish the following information as to the Trustee:

(a) Name and address of each examining or supervising authority to which it is subject.

Superintendent of Banks of the State of New York Federal Reserve Bank of New York Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation New York Clearing House Association

(b) Whether it is authorized to exercise corporate trust powers.

Yes

Item 2. Affiliations with Obligor.

If the obligor is an affiliate of the trustee, describe each such affiliation.

None.

Item 16. List of Exhibits.

Exhibits identified in parentheses below, on file with the Commission, are incorporated herein by reference as an exhibit hereto, pursuant to Rule 7a-29 under the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 (the "Act") and 17 C.F.R. 229.10(d).

2 Rector Street, New York, N.Y. 10006

33 Liberty Plaza, New York, N.Y. 10045 550 17th Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20429

and Albany, N.Y. 12203

New York, N.Y. 10005

- 1. A copy of the Organization Certificate of The Bank of New York (formerly Irving Trust Company) as now in effect, which contains the authority to commence business and a grant of powers to exercise corporate trust powers. (Exhibit 1 to A
- 4. A copy of the existing By-laws of the Trustee. (Exhibit 4 to Form T-1 with Registration Statement No. 333-121195.)
- 6. The consent of the Trustee required by Section 321(b) of the Act. (Exhibit 6 to Form T-1 filed with Registration Statement No. 33-44051.)
- 7. A copy of the latest report of condition of the Trustee published pursuant to law or to the requirements of its supervising or examining authority.

SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Act, the Trustee, The Bank of New York, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York, has duly caused this statement of eligibility to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, all in The City of New York, and State of New York, on the 15th day of November, 2007.

THE BANK OF NEW YORK

Ву:	/s/ MARY LAGUMINA	
Name:	Mary LaGumina	
Title:	Vice President	

Consolidated Report of Condition of THE BANK OF NEW YORK of One Wall Street, New York, N.Y. 10286 And Foreign and Domestic Subsidiaries, a member of the Federal Reserve System, at the close of business June 30, 2007, published in accordance with a call made by the Federal Reserve Bank of this District pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Reserve Act.

	Dollar Amounts In Thousands
ASSETS	
Cash and balances due from depository institutions:	
Noninterest-bearing balances and currency and coin	2,729,00
Interest-bearing balances	20,956,00
Securities:	
Held-to-maturity securities	1,416,00
Available-for-sale securities	24,732,00
Federal funds sold and securities purchased under agreements to resell:	
Federal funds sold in domestic offices	10,454,00
Securities purchased under agreements to resell	157,00
Loans and lease financing receivables:	
Loans and leases held for sale	
Loans and leases, net of unearned income	31,260,00
LESS: Allowance for loan and lease losses	281,00
Loans and leases, net of unearned income and allowance	30,979,00
Trading assets	2,764,00
Premises and fixed assets (including capitalized leases)	884,00
Other real estate owned	2,000
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and associated companies	284,000
Not applicable	
Intagible assets:	
Goodwill	2,713,000
Other intangible assets	950,000
Other assets	9,137,000
Total assets	108,157,000
LIABILITIES	
Deposits:	
In domestic offices	29,601,000
Noninterest-bearing	18,755,000
Interest-bearing	10.846.000
In foreign offices, Edge and Agreement subsidiaries, and IBFs	53,217,000
Noninterest-bearing	1,965,000
Interest-bearing	51,252,000
Federal funds purchased and securities sold under agreements to repurchase:	
Federal funds purchased in domestic offices	1,454,000
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase	101,000
Trading liabilities	2,565,000
Other borrowed money:	
(includes mortgage indebtedness and obligations under capitalized leases)	3,890,000
Not applicable	
Not applicable	
Subordinated notes and debentures	2,261,000
Other liabilities	6,362,000
Total liabilities	99,451,000
Minority interest in consolidated subsidiaries	155,000
MINOTRY INTEREST CONSOLIDATES EOUTTY CAPITAL	155,000
EQUITY CAPITAL Perpetual preferred stock and related surplus	
	1,135,000
Common stock Surplus (exclude all surplus related to preferred stock)	2,148,000
Surplus (exclude all surplus related to preferred stock) Retained earnings	2,148,000
Retained earnings Accumulated other comprehensive income	-408,00
Accumuated other comprehensive income Other equity capital components	-408,00
Unier equity capital components Total equity capital	8.551.00
Total liabilities, minority interest, and equity capital	108.157.000

I, Thomas P. Gibbons, Chief Financial Officer of the above-named bank do hereby declare that this Report of Condition is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Thomas P. Gibbons, Chief Financial Officer

We, the undersigned directors, attest to the correctness of this statement of resources and liabilities. We declare that it has been examined by us, and to the best of our knowledge and belief has been prepared in conformance with the instructions and is true and correct.

Thomas A. Renyi
Gerald L. Hassell
Catherine A. Rein